
Table of Contents

 
Agenda 3
III-1. Repair or Removal of Dangerous and Unsafe Structures,
201 S. Meridian.  (District IV)

Agenda Report No. III-1 10
IV-1. HPC2015-00049 – Appeal of a Historic Preservation Board
Denial of an Installation of Metal Panel Roofing Material on a
Contributing Structure in the Park Place Fairview Historic
District Which is Listed in the Wichita Register of Historic
Places, the Register of Historic Kansas Places and the National
Register of Historic Places.  (District VI)

Agenda Report No. IV-1 12
Background Information 16

IV-2. Uniforms and Uniform Equipment Accessories
Management Program (Web-Based Uniform Purchase
Program).

Agenda Report No. IV-2 31
Contract 33
Contract - Exhibit B 41

IV-3. Repair or Removal of Dangerous and Unsafe Structure.
(Districts I, III and IV)

Agenda Report No. IV-3 111
Writeups 113
Summary Table Spreadsheet 123

VII-1. VIP and Disabled Veterans Complimentary Parking Policy
for Customer Lots, Wichita Dwight D. Eisenhower National
Airport.

Agenda Report No. VII-1 124
II-3a. Petition for Sanitary Sewer Improvements to Serve Webb
Business Park.   (District II)

Agenda Report No. II-3a 126
Supporting Document 127
Resolution No. 16-018 135

II-4a. Community Events - Battle of the Bean 5K.  (Districts IV
and VI)

Agenda Report No. II-4a 139
II-5. Contracts and Agreements for December 2015.

Agenda Report No. II-5 140
II-6. Second Reading Ordinances.

Agenda Report No. II-6 142
II-7. *SUB2015-00023 -- Plat of Vassar Addition Located on the
Southwest Corner of 63rd Street South and Clifton.  (District III)

Agenda Report No. II-7 144
Vassar Additional Attachments 146
Resolution No. 16-006 155
Resolution No. 16-007 158
Resolution No. 16-008 161

1



Resolution No. 16-009 164
Resolution No. 16-010 166
Resolution No. 16-011 168
Resolution No. 16-012 170
Resolution No. 16-013 173

II-8. *SUB2015-00032 -- Plat of Copper Gate 3rd Addition
Located on the Northwest Corner of 13th Street North and 135th
Street West. (District V)

Agenda Report No. II-8 176
Copper Gate 3rd Addition Attachments 178
Resolution No. 16-014 189
Resolution No. 16-015 193
Resolution No. 16-016 196
Resolution No. 16-017 199

II-9. *SUB2015-00035 -- Plat of Trinity Academy 2nd Addition
Located South of 21st Street North, West of 127th Street East.
(District II)

Agenda Report No. II-9 202
II-10. *VAC2015-00037 - Request to Vacate a Platted Access
Easement and a Platted Utility Easement on Property Generally
Located West of Maize Road on the North Side of 29th Street
North and on the East Side of North Parkdale Circle. (District V)

Agenda Report No. II-10 203
Vacation Order 205

II-11. *VAC2015-00053 - Request to Vacate a Street Side Yard
Setback Established by a Vacation Order on Property Generally
Located Northeast of MacArthur and Maize Roads on the
Northwest Corner of York and Norman Streets.   (District IV)

Agenda Report No. II-11 208
Vacation Order 211

2



C I T Y  C O U N C I L 
 

C I T Y  O F  W I C H I T A 
K A N S A S 

 
City Council Meeting 10th Floor MAPD Conference Room 
09:00 a.m. January 12, 2016 455 North Main 

OPENING OF REGULAR MEETING 

-- Call to Order  

-- Invocation  

-- Pledge of Allegiance  

-- Approve the minutes of regular meeting on January 5, 2016   

 
 
 

 
AWARDS AND PROCLAMATIONS 

 None 

 

I. PUBLIC AGENDA 

NOTICE: No action will be taken relative to items on this agenda other than referral for information.  Requests to appear will be placed on a “first-
come, first-served” basis.  This portion of the meeting is limited to thirty minutes and shall be subject to a limitation of five minutes for each 
presentation with no extension of time permitted.  No speaker shall be allowed to appear more frequently than once every fourth meeting.  
Members of the public desiring to present matters to the Council on the public agenda must submit a request in writing to the office of the 
city clerk prior to twelve noon on the Tuesday preceding the council meeting.  Matter pertaining to personnel, litigation and violations of 
laws and ordinances are excluded from the agenda.  Rules of decorum as provided in this code will be observed. 

None 
 

 
 

II. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 1 THROUGH 11 

NOTICE: Items listed under the “Consent Agendas” will be enacted by one motion with no separate discussion.  If discussion on an item is desired, the 
item will be removed from the “Consent Agendas” and considered separately 

(The Council will be considering the City Council Consent Agenda as well as the Planning, Housing, and Airport Consent 
Agendas.  Please see “ATTACHMENT 1 – CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS” for a listing of all Consent Agenda Items.) 
 
 

3



City Council Meeting  Page 2 
January 12, 2016 
 

 
COUNCIL BUSINESS 

III. UNFINISHED COUNCIL BUSINESS 

1. Repair or Removal of Dangerous and Unsafe Structures, 201 S. Meridian.  (District IV)  

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Close the public hearing, adopt the resolution declaring the building to be a 
dangerous and unsafe structure, and accept the BBCSA recommended actions to 
proceed with condemnation, allowing 10 days to start demolition and 10 days to 
complete removal of the structure.  Any extensions of time granted to repair any 
structure would be contingent on the following: (1) All taxes have been paid to 
date as of January 12, 2016; (2) the structure has been secured as of January 12, 
2016, and will continue to be kept secured; and (3) the premises are mowed and 
free of debris as of January 12, 2016, and will be so maintained during 
renovation. If any of the above conditions are not met, the MABCD will proceed 
with demolition action and also instruct the City Clerk to have the resolutions 
published once in the official city paper and advise the owner of these findings.  

 
IV. NEW COUNCIL BUSINESS 

1. HPC2015-00049 – Appeal of a Historic Preservation Board Denial of an Installation of Metal Panel Roofing 
Material on a Contributing Structure in the Park Place Fairview Historic District Which is Listed in the Wichita 
Register of Historic Places, the Register of Historic Kansas Places and the National Register of Historic Places.  
(District VI) 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 1) Concur with the findings of the HPB to deny the installation of the metal panel 
roof material, based on consideration of all relevant factors and determine there 
is a “feasible and prudent alternative to the proposal to minimize harm to such 
historic property resulting from such use” and adopt the findings of the HPB and 
instruct the owner to remove the metal panel material and require the applicant to 
return to the HPB for approval of an appropriate roofing material (requires 
simple majority vote);  2) Overturn the decision of the HPB and approve the 
metal panel roofing material based on consideration of all relevant factors and 
determine there is “no feasible and prudent alternative to the proposal to 
minimize harm to such historic property resulting from such use” (requires 
simple majority vote to override the HPB’s recommendation.)  

2. Uniforms and Uniform Equipment Accessories Management Program (Web-Based Uniform Purchase Program). 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the contract and authorize the necessary signatures. 

  

4



City Council Meeting  Page 3 
January 12, 2016 
 

 (9:30 a.m. or soon thereafter) 
3. Public Hearing: Repair or Removal of Dangerous and Unsafe Structures. (Districts I, III, and IV) 

Property Address Council District 
a. 633 S. Green Street                                                                                                           I              
b. 1343 S. Water Street                                                                                                       III              
c. 138 S. Sedgwick Street                                                                                                    IV  

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Close the public hearing, adopt the resolutions declaring the building a dangerous 
and unsafe structure, and accept the BCSA recommended action to proceed with 
condemnation, allowing 10 days to start demolition and 10 days to complete 
removal of the structure.  Any extensions of time granted to repair the structure 
would be contingent on the following: (1) All taxes have been paid to date, as of 
January 12, 2016; (2) the structure has been secured as of January 12, 2016 and 
will continue to be kept secured; and (3) the premises are mowed and free of 
debris as of January 12, 2016, as will be so maintained during renovation. 

 

 
COUNCIL BUSINESS SUBMITTED BY CITY AUTHORITIES 

PLANNING AGENDA 

NOTICE: Public hearing on planning items is conducted by the MAPC under provisions of State law.  Adopted policy is that additional hearing on 
zoning applications will not be conducted by the City Council unless a statement alleging (1) unfair hearing before the MAPC, or (2) alleging 
new facts or evidence has been filed with the City Clerk by 5p.m. on the Wednesday preceding this meeting.  The Council will determine 
from the written statement whether to return the matter to the MAPC for rehearing. 

 V. NON-CONSENT PLANNING AGENDA 

 None 

 

 

HOUSING AGENDA 
NOTICE: The City Council is meeting as the governing body of the Housing Authority for consideration and action on the items on this Agenda, 

pursuant to State law, HUD, and City ordinance.  The meeting of the Authority is deemed called to order at the start of this Agenda and 
adjourned at the conclusion. Carole Trapp Housing Member is also seated with the City Council. 

Carole Trapp Housing Member is also seated with the City Council. 

VI. NON-CONSENT HOUSING AGENDA 

 None 

5



City Council Meeting  Page 4 
January 12, 2016 
 
AIRPORT AGENDA 

NOTICE: The City Council is meeting as the governing body of the Airport Authority for consideration and action on items on this Agenda, 
pursuant to State law and City ordinance.  The meeting of the Authority is deemed called to order at the start of this Agenda and 
adjourned at the conclusion. 

VII. NON-CONSENT AIRPORT AGENDA 

1.  VIP and Disabled Veterans Complimentary Parking Policy for Customer Lots, Wichita Dwight D. Eisenhower 
National Airport. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the following policy:  1) No future personalized VIP courtesy parking 
passes be issued, and 2) Qualified disabled veterans who possess vehicle and 
personal identification in compliance with state law shall be allowed 
complimentary parking privileges at Eisenhower National Airport in the cashier-
controlled lots; or the Wichita Airport Authority may take appropriate action 
based on the recommendation of the Wichita Airport Advisory Board.  

 

 

 

 
COUNCIL AGENDA 

VIII. COUNCIL MEMBER AGENDA 

 None 

 

 

IX. COUNCIL MEMBER APPOINTMENTS AND COMMENTS 

1. Board Appointments.  

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the appointments. 

 
 
 
 
 
Adjournment 

6



City Council Meeting  Page 5 
January 12, 2016 
 

 
(ATTACHMENT 1 – CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 1 THROUGH 11) 

II. CITY COUNCIL CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 

1. Report of Board of Bids and Contracts dated January 11, 2016. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Receive and file report; approve the contracts; and  
authorize the necessary signatures.  

2. Applications for Licenses to Retail Cereal Malt Beverages:  
 

New  2016 (Consumption off Premises) 
Mohammad Hossain H Enterprise LLC***   1818 South Broadway  
                                                       
Renew  2016 (Consumption off Premises) 
Mohammad A Rahman BP Food Mart***   1161 North Broadway  
                                
***Retailer (Grocery stores, convenience stores, etc.)   

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve licenses subject to staff review and approval. 

3. Petitions for Public Improvements:   
a. Petition for Sanitary Sewer Improvements to Serve Webb Business Park.   (District II)  

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the petitions and adopt the resolutions. 

4. Consideration of Street Closures/Uses:  
a. Community Events - Battle of the Bean 5K.  (Districts IV and VI)  

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the request subject to; (1) Hiring off-duty certified law enforcement 
officers as required; (2) Obtaining barricades to close the streets in accordance 
with requirements of Police, Fire and Public Works Department; and (3) 
Securing a Certificate of Liability Insurance on file with the Community Events 
Coordinator. 

5. Contracts and Agreements for December 2015.   

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Receive and file.  

6. Second Reading Ordinances: (First Read January 5, 2016) 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt the Ordinances. 

 

 

7



City Council Meeting  Page 6 
January 12, 2016 
 

II. CONSENT PLANNING AGENDA ITEMS 

NOTICE: Public hearing on planning items is conducted by the MAPC under provisions of State law.  Adopted policy is that additional hearing on 
zoning applications will not be conducted by the City Council unless a statement alleging (1) unfair hearing before the MAPC, or (2) alleging 
new facts or evidence has been filed with the City Clerk by 5p.m. on the Wednesday preceding this meeting.  The Council will determine 
from the written statement whether to return the matter to the MAPC for rehearing. 

7. *SUB2015-00023 -- Plat of Vassar Addition Located on the Southwest Corner of 63rd Street South and Clifton.  
(District III)  

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the documents and plat, authorize the necessary signatures and adopt 
the Resolutions.  

8. *SUB2015-00032 -- Plat of Copper Gate 3rd Addition Located on the Northwest Corner of 13th Street North and 
135th Street West. (District V)  

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the documents and plat, authorize the necessary signatures and adopt 
the Resolutions.  

9. *SUB2015-00035 -- Plat of Trinity Academy 2nd Addition Located South of 21st Street North, West of 127th 
Street East. (District II)  

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the plat and authorize the necessary signatures.  

10. *VAC2015-00037 - Request to Vacate a Platted Access Easement and a Platted Utility Easement on Property 
Generally Located West of Maize Road on the North Side of 29th Street North and on the East Side of North 
Parkdale Circle. (District V)  

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the Vacation Order (simple majority of four votes required) and 
authorize the necessary signatures.  

11. *VAC2015-00053 - Request to Vacate a Street Side Yard Setback Established by a Vacation Order on Property 
Generally Located Northeast of MacArthur and Maize Roads on the Northwest Corner of York and Norman 
Streets. (District IV)  

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the Vacation Order (simple majority of four votes required) and 
authorize the necessary signatures.  

 
II. CONSENT HOUSING AGENDA ITEMS  

NOTICE: The City Council is meeting as the governing body of the Housing Authority for consideration and action on the items on this Agenda, 
pursuant to State law, HUD, and City ordinance.  The meeting of the Authority is deemed called to order at the start of this Agenda and 
adjourned at the conclusion.  

Carole Trapp, Housing Member is also seated with the City Council. 
 
 None 
  

8



City Council Meeting  Page 7 
January 12, 2016 
 
 

II. CONSENT AIRPORT AGENDA ITEMS 

NOTICE: The City Council is meeting as the governing body of the Airport Authority for consideration and action on items on this Agenda, pursuant 
to State law and City ordinance.  The meeting of the Authority is deemed called to order at the start of this Agenda and adjourned at the 
conclusion.   

 None 

9



           
         Agenda Item No. III-1 

City of Wichita 
City Council Meeting 

January 12, 2016 
 
 
TO:   Mayor and City Council 
 
SUBJECT:   Repair or Removal of Dangerous and Unsafe Structures 
   201 S. Meridian (District IV) 
 
INITIATED BY:  Metropolitan Area Building and Construction Department 
 
AGENDA:  Unfinished Business 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Recommendations:  Close the public hearing, adopt the resolution declaring the building to be a 
dangerous and unsafe structure, and accept the Board of Building Code Standards and Appeals (BBCSA) 
recommended actions to proceed with condemnation, allowing 10 days to start demolition and 10 days to 
complete removal of the structure.   
 
Background:  On August 18, 2015, the City Council conducted a public hearing to consider 
condemnation of the dangerous and unsafe structure at 201 S. Meridian.  At that hearing, the City Council 
voted to defer action and granted 60 days to make the repairs. On October 28, 2015, the Metropolitan 
Area Building and Construction Department (MABCD) granted a 30-day extension to make the repairs.   
 
Analysis:  On December 9, 2015, MABCD staff inspected the property.  The structure was secure, but 
repairs were not completed and the premises were not maintained.   
 
Financial Considerations:  Structures condemned as dangerous buildings are demolished with funds 
from the MABCD Special Revenue Fund contractual services budget, as approved annually by the City 
Council.   This budget is supplemented by an annual allocation of Federal Community Development 
Block Grant funds for demolition of structures located within the designated Neighborhood Reinvestment 
Area. Expenditures for dangerous building condemnation and demolition activities are tracked to ensure 
that City Council Resolution No. R-95-560, which limits MABCD expenditures for non-revenue 
producing condemnation and housing code enforcement activities to twenty percent (20%) of MABCD's 
total annual budgeted Special Revenue Fund expenditures, is followed.  Owners of condemned structures 
demolished by the City are billed for the contractual costs of demolition, plus an additional five hundred 
dollar ($500) administrative fee.  If the property owner fails to pay, these charges are recorded as a special 
property tax assessment against the property, which may be collected upon subsequent sale or transfer of 
the property.  
 
Legal Considerations:  The owner and interested parties have been informed of the date and time of the 
hearing. 
 
Recommendations/Actions: It is recommended that the City Council close the public hearing, adopt the 
resolution declaring the building to be a dangerous and unsafe structure, and accept the BBCSA 
recommended actions to proceed with condemnation, allowing 10 days to start demolition and 10 days to 
complete removal of the structure.  Any extensions of time granted to repair any structure would be 
contingent on the following: (1) All taxes have been paid to date as of January 12, 2016; (2) the structure 
has been secured as of January 12, 2016, and will continue to be kept secured; and (3) the premises are 
mowed and free of debris as of January 12, 2016, and will be so maintained during renovation. 
 
 
 

10



If any of the above conditions are not met, the MABCD will proceed with demolition action and also 
instruct the City Clerk to have the resolutions published once in the official city paper and advise the 
owner of these findings. 
 
Attachments:  None 
 

11



                                                                                                             Agenda Item No. IV-1 
 

City of Wichita 
City Council Meeting 

January 12, 2016 
 
TO:  Mayor and City Council 
 
SUBJECT:  HPC2015-00049 – Appeal of a Historic Preservation Board Denial of an 

Installation of Metal Panel Roofing Material on a Contributing Structure in the 
Park Place Fairview Historic District Which is Listed in the Wichita Register of 
Historic Places, the Register of Historic Kansas Places and the National Register 
of Historic Places (District VI)  

   
INITIATED BY:  Metropolitan Area Planning Department 
 
AGENDA:  New Business 
 
 
Historic Preservation Board Recommendation:   Deny the request to use metal panel roofing material 
on the McKibbins House located at 1500 North Park Place.  
 
MAPD Staff Recommendation:   Uphold the decision of the Historic Preservation Board (HPB) to deny 
the application.  
  
Background:  A building permit for a roof replacement was issued for a metal panel roof on a property 
located in the Park Place Fairview Historic District at 1500 North Park Place which is located in the 
locally designated Wichita Register of Historic Places (WRHP) and requires review by Historic 
Preservation Staff and/or the Historic Preservation Board (Section 10.12.1023(a)).  The property is also 
listed in the Register of Historic Kansas Places (RHKP) and the National Register of Historic Places 
(NRHP) which also requires review of any project located within a listed state or national register district.  
K.S.A. 75-2715-2725 regulates historic preservation processes and procedures in the State of Kansas and 
is administered through the State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO).  The City of Wichita has a 
programmatic agreement with the SHPO for the Historic Preservation Board (HPB) to review all projects 
that are individually state/national register listed properties or those properties located within 
state/national register listed historic districts in accordance with K.S.A. 75-2715-2725.  Projects are 
evaluated based on the National Park Service Secretary of Interior’s Standards.   
 
The McKibbins House is a contributing structure in the Park Place Fairview Historic District which is 
listed in the WRHP, the RHKP and the NRHP.  Historic Preservation Staff was not notified of the 
application until complaint calls were received by the public. 
 
On November 23, 2015, this case was afforded a public hearing at a special meeting of the HPB.  
Telephone calls complaining about the metal panel roof were received in the Metropolitan Area Building 
and Construction Department (MABCD) and in the Metropolitan Area Planning Department (MAPD) 
Historic Preservation Office. A stop work order was issued when the permitting error was discovered.   
 
The owner of the property was aware that the property is a contributing structure in a triple-listed historic 
district (WRHP, RHKP, and NHRP) which requires that the project would have to be reviewed and 
approved by the HPB or Historic Preservation Staff before a building permit could be issued.  There was 
no review by staff or the Historic Preservation Board before the permit was issued and the work began.   

12



 
The owner of the property is appealing the denial of the application.  The applicant was granted 
permission to continue the installation of the metal panel roofing material to protect the building from the 
weather.  The installation of the roof was to proceed with the understanding that a decision regarding the 
material was not final until the City Council rendered its decision. 
 
Analysis:  By a 4-0-1 vote, the HPB found the installation of the metal panel roof does encroach upon, 
damage and destroy the Park Place Fairview Historic District by installing a non-traditional roofing 
material and altering the horizontal pattern of the roof shingles which is a character-defining feature of the 
house.  Secretary of the Interior’s Standards #2 and #3 specifically deal with the character of the building 
itself.  There is no evidence in historic Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps, historic aerial photographs of the 
property, or historic building permit records that 1500 North Park Place ever had a metal panel or 
standing seam metal roof.  There is no evidence of the property’s roof structure that this house ever had 
anything other than cedar shingles or composite singles. The issue is not with the metal material, it is with 
the metal sheet which gives a vertical appearance given to a roof that had a horizontal appearance.  The 
design guidelines adopted by City Council for this historic district do not mention metal panel roofing 
material as appropriate material for this district (Section 2.12.1021.1 of the Wichita Code of Ordinances).  
The applicant did not provide an option to use metal shingles that would have the same appearance as the 
existing shingle roof. 
 
Since the property is a contributing structure in the WRHP, the RHKP and the NRHP, the metal panel 
roof cannot proceed without the City Council finding that there are not any “feasible and prudent 
alternatives” to the metal panel roofing material.   
 
Should the City Council overturn the decision of the HPB and allow the metal roof materials to remain, 
the property would likely be recommended to be re-designated as a non-contributing structure in the 
WRHP.  The action of the HPB would be sent to State Historic Preservation the RHKP and the NHRP for 
final action at the next regularly scheduled Historic Preservation Board meeting.  Re-designating this 
structure to non-contributing would preclude them from accessing the local historic revolving loan fund, 
the 25% Kansas Historic Income Tax Credit and the 20% Federal Historic Income Tax Credit. 
 
Financial Consideration:  None.   
 
Legal Consideration:  The City Council has review authority over the decision of the Historic 
Preservation Board, as provided for in K.S.A. 75- 2724 and the City Code Section 2.12.1024.5.  In order 
for the City Council to overturn the decision of the HPB, all relevant factors must be considered and the 
City Council must find there is no “feasible and prudent alternative to the proposal and that the program 
includes all possible planning to minimize harm to such historic property resulting from such use.” 
 
Recommendation/Actions:  It is recommended that the City Council: 1) Concur with the findings of the 
HPB to deny the installation of the metal panel roof material, based on consideration of all relevant 
factors and determine there is a “feasible and prudent alternative to the proposal to minimize harm to such 
historic property resulting from such use” and adopt the findings of the HPB and instruct the owner to 
remove the metal panel material and require the applicant to return to the HPB for approval of an 
appropriate roofing material (requires simple majority vote);  2) Overturn the decision of the HPB and 
approve the metal panel roofing material based on consideration of all relevant factors and determine 
there is “no feasible and prudent alternative to the proposal to minimize harm to such historic property 
resulting from such use” (requires simple majority vote to override the HPB’s recommendation.)  
 
 
 

13



Attachment: Draft Minutes of November 23, 2015 Historic Preservation Board meeting 
 HPB notification letter 
 Applicant/Owner Letter of Appeal 
 Secretary of Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation  
 Pg. 18 of the Secretary of Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitating Historic Buildings 
 Park Place Fairview Historic District with subject property 
 Advertisement of Appropriate roofing material 
 E-mail from Richard Daltonf 

14



The Secretary of the Interior's Standards for Rehabilitation  

The Standards (Department of Interior regulations, 36 CFR 67) pertain to historic buildings of all 
materials, construction types, sizes, and occupancy and encompass the exterior and the interior, related 
landscape features and the building's site and environment as well as attached, adjacent, or related new 
construction. The Standards are to be applied to specific rehabilitation projects in a reasonable manner, 
taking into consideration economic and technical feasibility.  

1. A property shall be used for its historic purpose or be placed in a new use that requires minimal 
change to the defining characteristics of the building and its site and environment.  

2. The historic character of a property shall be retained and preserved. The removal of historic 
materials or alteration of features and spaces that characterize a property shall be avoided.  

3. Each property shall be recognized as a physical record of its time, place, and use. Changes that 
create a false sense of historical development, such as adding conjectural features or 
architectural elements from other buildings, shall not be undertaken.  

4. Most properties change over time; those changes that have acquired historic significance in 
their own right shall be retained and preserved.  

5. Distinctive features, finishes, and construction techniques or examples of craftsmanship that 
characterize a property shall be preserved.  

6. Deteriorated historic features shall be repaired rather than replaced. Where the severity of 
deterioration requires replacement of a distinctive feature, the new feature shall match the old in 
design, color, texture, and other visual qualities and, where possible, materials. Replacement of 
missing features shall be substantiated by documentary, physical, or pictorial evidence.  

7. Chemical or physical treatments, such as sandblasting, that cause damage to historic materials 
shall not be used. The surface cleaning of structures, if appropriate, shall be undertaken using the 
gentlest means possible.  

8. Significant archeological resources affected by a project shall be protected and preserved. If 
such resources must be disturbed, mitigation measures shall be undertaken.  

9. New additions, exterior alterations, or related new construction shall not destroy historic 
materials that characterize the property. The new work shall be differentiated from the old and 
shall be compatible with the massing, size, scale, and architectural features to protect the historic 
integrity of the property and its environment.  

10. New additions and adjacent or related new construction shall be undertaken in such a manner 
that if removed in the future, the essential form and integrity of the historic property and its 
environment would be unimpaired. 
 
 
http://www.nps.gov/tps/standards/rehabilitation/rehab/stand.htm 
 

15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



 
 
          Agenda Item No. IV-2 
       

City of Wichita 
City Council Meeting 

 January 12, 2016 
 
 
TO:   Mayor and City Council 
 
SUBJECT:  Uniforms and Uniform Equipment Accessories Management Program (Web-Based 

Uniform Purchase Program)  
 
INITIATED BY: Police Department  
 
AGENDA:  New Business  
____________________________________________________________________________________  
 
Recommendation: Approve the contract. 

Background:  Approximately 700 employees of the Wichita Police Department (WPD) receive an annual 
clothing allowance to purchase uniform and equipment items which have been approved by the Department.  
The current voucher system was implemented in 2004 and is considered to be outdated and no longer efficient 
for ordering uniforms and equipment; monitoring the status and scheduled delivery of items ordered; processing 
vouchers; and monitoring allowances for appropriate department members. The contract for the purchase and 
delivery of WPD uniform and equipment items using the current system expired December 31, 2015. 

A Request for Proposal (RFP) was issued in October 2015 for a web-based system for the ordering, purchase 
and delivery of WPD uniforms and equipment.  Utilization of a web-based solution is intended to improve 
efficiency, provide improved reporting capabilities, as well as add convenience for WPD staff members with 
respect to ordering, tracking and delivery of purchases. WPD staff will have the ability to individually order 
desired items 24 hours/7days per week, track the status of orders online and monitor scheduled delivery dates.  
The RFP was distributed to 73 firms and responses were received from two firms – Galls, LLC and Baysingers 
Uniforms and Equipment.   

Analysis:  A Staff Screening and Selection Committee (SSSC) comprised of representatives from Finance, 
Purchasing, Law, Police, Airport Police and Fire, Public Works & Utilities, Municipal Court and Information 
Technology reviewed the proposals, interviewed and evaluated system demonstrations for both respondents to 
the RFP. The SSSC also included a representative of the Fraternal Order of Police.  

Based on the evaluation of the proposals, interviews and online system demonstrations, the SSSC recommends 
Galls, LLC as the provider for the purchase of WPD uniforms and equipment utilizing its web-based solution.  
This recommendation is based on the ability of Galls to best meet the desired needs and objectives of the RFP, 
including the web-based ordering system, reporting capabilities, staffing and service support, inventory, delivery 
and cost.  Galls has been in business for 48 years servicing the public safety market and specializing in the areas 
of law enforcement, fire, EMS, security and corrections.  Galls is supported by a primary distribution facility in 
Lexington, Kentucky and currently has 15 retail stores and five service centers across the nation. Galls will also 
open a new center in Wichita to provide and meet local customer service needs.  A wide variety of products and 
services are provided to clients that include uniform design, product development, quality assurance, full 
uniform embellishments, customer web sites, custom reporting, and a full range of uniforms and equipment in 
private label as well as top brands in public safety.  Galls currently holds over similar contracts for other public 
safety organizations, including the City of Austin, San Antonio Fire Department and the Lexington, Kentucky 
Police Department. 

 

31



 

Financial Considerations:  From the established uniform allowance, appropriate members of the WPD are able 
to purchase approved uniform and equipment items. For 2016, approximately $500,000 is budgeted for clothing 
allowance within the General Fund.   

Legal Considerations:  The Law Department has reviewed and approved the contract as to form. 

Recommendations/Actions:  It is recommended that the City Council approve the contract and authorize the 
necessary signatures.   

Attachments:  Contract  

 
 

32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



          Agenda Item No.  IV-3 
 

City of Wichita 
City Council Meeting 

January 12, 2016 
 
TO:   Mayor and City Council 
 
SUBJECT:   Repair or Removal of Dangerous and Unsafe Structure 
   (Districts I, III and IV) 
 
INITIATED BY:  Metropolitan Area Building and Construction Department 
 
AGENDA:  New Business   
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Recommendations: Close the public hearing, adopt the resolutions declaring the buildings to be 
dangerous and unsafe structures, and accept the Board of Building Code Standards and Appeals (BBCSA) 
recommended actions to proceed with condemnation, allowing 10 days to start demolition and 10 days to 
complete removal of the structures.   
 
Background: On November 24, 2015, a report was submitted with respect to the dangerous and unsafe 
conditions on the properties listed below.  The City Council adopted resolutions providing for a public 
hearing to be held on the condemnation actions at 9:30 a.m. or soon thereafter, on January 12, 2016.       
   
Analysis: On November 2, 2015, the BBCSA conducted a hearing on the properties listed below.   
 
 Property Address     Council District 
 a. 633 S. Green St       I 
 b. 1343 S. Water St                 III 
 c. 138 S. Sedgwick St                 IV 
  
      
Detailed information/analyses concerning the properties are included in the attachments. 
 
Financial Considerations:  Structures condemned as dangerous buildings are demolished with funds 
from the Metropolitan Area Building and Construction Department (MABCD) Special Revenue Fund 
contractual services budget, as approved annually by the City Council.   This budget is supplemented by 
an annual allocation of Federal Community Development Block Grant funds for demolition of structures 
located within the designated Neighborhood Reinvestment Area. Expenditures for dangerous building 
condemnation and demolition activities are tracked to ensure that City Council Resolution No. R-95-560, 
which limits MABCD expenditures for non-revenue producing condemnation and housing code 
enforcement activities to twenty percent (20%) of MABCD's total annual budgeted Special Revenue Fund 
expenditures, is followed.  Owners of condemned structures demolished by the City are billed for the 
contractual costs of demolition, plus an additional five hundred dollar ($500) administrative fee.  If the 
property owner fails to pay, these charges are recorded as a special property tax assessment against the 
property, which may be collected upon subsequent sale or transfer of the property.   
 
Legal Considerations:  The resolutions and notices of hearing were reviewed and approved as to form by 
the Law Department. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

111



Recommendations/Actions:  It is recommended that the City Council close the public hearing, adopt the 
resolutions declaring the buildings to be dangerous and unsafe structures, and accept the BBCSA 
recommended actions to proceed with condemnation, allowing 10 days to start demolition and 10 days to 
complete removal of the structures.  Any extensions of time granted to repair any structures would be 
contingent on the following: (1) All taxes have been paid to date as of January 12, 2016; (2) the structures 
have been secured as of January 12, 2016, and will continue to be kept secured; and (3) the premises are 
mowed and free of debris as of January 12, 2016, and will be so maintained during renovation. 
 
If any of the above conditions are not met, the MABCD will proceed with demolition action and also 
instruct the City Clerk to have the resolutions published once in the official city paper and advise the 
owner of these findings. 
 
Attachments:  Case summary, CDM summary and follow-up history 
 
 
 

112



 

DATE: December 16, 2015 
 

         CDM SUMMARY 
 

         COUNCIL DISTRICT # I 
 
ADDRESS:  633 S GREEN ST 
 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION:  LOTS 51 AND 53, ON GREEN STREET, DIXON'S ADDITION TO 
WICHITA, KANSAS, SEDGWICK COUNTY, KANSAS 
 
DESCRIPTION OF STRUCTURE:  A one-story frame dwelling about 17 x 30 feet in size.  Vacant 
for at least two years, this structure has a shifting concreted block foundation; broken and missing 
transite siding; dilapidated front porch; rotted soffit, fascia and wood trim; and the 8 x 8 foot wood 
and 8 x 8 foot metal sheds are deteriorated. 
 
Description of dangerous or unsafe condition(s):  The property is found to be dangerous and unsafe 
because of the following conditions: 
 
A.  Those, which have been damaged by fire, wind, want of repair, or other causes so as to have 
become dangerous to life, safety, morals or the general health and welfare of the occupants or the 
people of the city. 
 
B.  The structure fails to provide the necessities to decent living, which makes it, unfit for human 
habitation. 
 
C.  Those whose use, equipment or want of good housekeeping constitutes a decided fire or safety 
hazard to the property itself or its occupants or which presents a decided fire or safety hazards to 
surrounding property or a menace to the public safety and general welfare. 
 
City Ordinance states that any one of the above categories is just cause to declare the building a public 
nuisance and shall be repaired or demolished. 
 
 
 
 
 
________________________________________________________                                ____________           
Director of Metropolitan Area Building and Construction Department                                Date 
Enforcing Officer 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

113



 

DATE: December 16, 2015  
 
BCSA GROUP # 3 
 
ADDRESS:  633 S GREEN ST 
 
ACTIVE FIELD FILE STARTED: March 7, 2014 
 
NOTICE(S) ISSUED: Since March 7, 2014 a notice of improvement and violation notices have been 
issued.   
 
PRE-CONDEMNATION LETTER:  January 30, 2015 
 
TAX INFORMATION:  The 2011, 2012, 2013 and 2014 taxes are delinquent in the amount of 
$1,659.04, which include special assessments and interest.   

 
MABCD COST ASSESSMENTS/DATES: There are 2015 special assessments for lot clean-up in 
the amount of $735.88 and weed cutting in the amount of $143.86, both include interest.  There is a 
2016 special assessment for weed cutting in the amount of $140.00.   
 
PREMISE CONDITIONS:  Some miscellaneous debris and tree waste.      
 
VACANT NEGLECTED BUILDING REPORT:  None 
 
MABCD NUISANCE & ABATEMENT REPORT:   In August 2008, a tall grass and weeds case 
was initiated resulting in owner compliance.  In June 2009, a tall grass and weeds case was initiated 
resulting in owner compliance.  In August 2009, a neighborhood nuisance case was initiated 
resulting in owner compliance.  In August 2013, a tall grass and weeds case was initiated resulting 
in City of Wichita contractor abatement in the amount of $123.50.  In March 2014, a neighborhood 
nuisance case was initiated resulting City of Wichita contractor abatement in the amount of 
$644.68.  In May 2014, MABCD staff completed an emergency board-up at a cost of $75.44.  In 
June 2014, a neighborhood nuisance case was initiated resulting in owner compliance.  In August 
2014, a tall grass and weeds case was initiated resulting City of Wichita contractor abatement in the 
amount of $140.00.  In June 2015, a tall grass and weeds case was initiated resulting in City of 
Wichita contractor abatement in the amount of $140.00.  In September 2015, a tall grass and weeds 
case was initiated resulting City of Wichita contractor abatement in the amount of $140.00.   
 
POLICE REPORT:  In the past five years there has been five reported police incidents at this 
location including aggravated assault domestic violence, suspicious character other and 
miscellaneous report (3).  
 
FORMAL CONDEMNATION ACTION INITIATED: August 13, 2015  
 
RECENT DEVELOPMENTS:  No repairs have been made.  The structure is unsecure with a 
broken window and both accessory structures are unsecure.      
 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION REPORT: No impact 
 
 
 

114



 

OWNER'S PAST CDM HISTORY:  None 
 
BOARD OF B. C.S. &A. RECOMMENDATION:  At the November 2, 2015, BCSA hearing the 
owner was not present at the hearing. 

 
A one-story frame dwelling about 17 x 30 feet in size, the structure has been vacant for at least two 
years.  This structure has a shifting concreted block foundation; broken and missing transite 
siding; dilapidated front porch; rotted soffit, fascia and wood trim; and the 8 x 8 foot wood and 8 x 
8 foot metal sheds are deteriorated. 
 
As recommended by staff, Board Member Crotts made a motion to refer the property to the City 
Council for condemnation, with ten days to begin wrecking the structure and ten days to complete 
the demolition.  Board Member Willenberg seconded the motion.  The motion passed (7- 0). 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION/REMARKS:  Adopt the recommendation of the Board of Building 
Code Standards and Appeals.  However, any extensions to repairs would be providing that all provisions 
of City Council Policy 33 are complied with.  If any of these conditions are not met, staff is directed to 
proceed to let for bids to demolish the structure. 
 

115



 

DATE: December 16, 2015 
 

         CDM SUMMARY 
 

         COUNCIL DISTRICT # III 
 
ADDRESS:  1343 S. WATER 
 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION:  LOTS 81 AND  83, AND THE NORTH 19 FEET OF LOT 85, ON 
WATER STREET, FEGTLY'S ADDITION TO WICHITA, SEDGWICK COUNTY, KANSAS 
 
DESCRIPTION OF STRUCTURE:  A two-story frame dwelling about 32 x 40 feet in size.  Vacant 
for an unknown amount of time, this structure has been damaged by fire.  It has a cracking block 
foundation; rotted, missing and fire damaged wood siding; fire damaged roof; deteriorated rear 
porch; and fire damaged soffit, fascia, wood trim and framing members. 
 
Description of dangerous or unsafe condition(s):  The property is found to be dangerous and unsafe 
because of the following conditions: 
 
A.  Those, which have been damaged by fire, wind, want of repair, or other causes so as to have 
become dangerous to life, safety, morals or the general health and welfare of the occupants or the 
people of the city. 
 
B.  The structure fails to provide the necessities to decent living, which makes it, unfit for human 
habitation. 
 
C.  Those whose use, equipment or want of good housekeeping constitutes a decided fire or safety 
hazard to the property itself or its occupants or which presents a decided fire or safety hazards to 
surrounding property or a menace to the public safety and general welfare. 
 
City Ordinance states that any one of the above categories is just cause to declare the building a public 
nuisance and shall be repaired or demolished. 
 
 
 
 
 
________________________________________________________                                ____________           
Director of Metropolitan Area Building and Construction Department                                Date 
Enforcing Officer 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

116



 

DATE: December 16, 2015  
 
BCSA GROUP # 1 
 
ADDRESS:  1343 S. WATER 
 
ACTIVE FIELD FILE STARTED: November 12, 2014 
 
NOTICE(S) ISSUED: Since November 12, 2014, a notice of violation has been issued. 
 
PRE-CONDEMNATION LETTER:  November 12, 2014 
 
TAX INFORMATION:  Current 

 
MABCD COST ASSESSMENTS/DATES: There is a 2016 special assessment for lot cleanup in the 
amount of $531.72. 
 
PREMISE CONDITIONS: Maintained 
 
VACANT NEGLECTED BUILDING REPORT:  None 
 
MABCD NUISANCE & ABATEMENT REPORT:  In April 2009, November 2009, March 2011, 
June 2013 and February 2014, neighborhood nuisance cases were initiated resulting in owner 
compliance.  In March 2015, a neighborhood nuisance case was initiated resulting in City of 
Wichita contractor abatement in the amount of $477.02.  In July 2015 a tall grass and weeds case 
was started and remains open.   
 
POLICE REPORT:  In the past five years there has been twenty-three reported police incidents at 
this location including aggravated battery other, burglary residence, auto theft not recovered, 
battery domestic violence (4), disorderly conduct other, other traffic violation impounded auto, 
destruction of property domestic violence, home accident burn/explosion, miscellaneous report (7), 
attempt to locate persons, miscellaneous officers, suspicious character other and larceny b from 
building (2).   
 
FORMAL CONDEMNATION ACTION INITIATED: February 9, 2015  
 
RECENT DEVELOPMENTS:  A roofing permit was issued on October 1, 2015.  Some windows 
have been replaced and the structure is secure.         
 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION REPORT: No impact 
 
OWNER'S PAST CDM HISTORY:  This owner has had two properties in condemnation status.  
One was demolished by owner and one was returned to regular code enforcement.     
 
BOARD OF B. C.S. &A. RECOMMENDATION:  At the April 6, 2015, BCSA hearing Robert 
Carstedt, owner, was present. 
 
 
 
 

117



 

This is a two-story frame dwelling about 32 x 40 feet in size.  Vacant for an unknown amount of 
time, this structure has been damaged by fire.  It has a cracking block foundation; rotted, missing 
and fire damaged wood siding; fire damaged roof; deteriorated rear porch; and fire damaged soffit, 
fascia, wood trim and framing members. 
 
Board Member Harder made a motion to allow until the June 1, 2015, meeting for the exterior to 
be brought into compliance, meanwhile maintaining the site in a clean and secure condition and 
bringing the delinquent taxes current.  Board Member Crotts seconded the motion.  The motion 
was approved. 
 
At the June 1, 2015, BCSA hearing the property owner, Robert Carstedt, was in attendance. 
 
Vacant for an unknown amount of time, this two-story frame dwelling about 32 x 40 feet in size.  
This structure has been damaged by fire.  It has a cracking block foundation; rotted, missing and 
fire damaged wood siding; fire damaged roof; deteriorated rear porch; and fire damaged soffit, 
fascia, wood trim and framing members. 
 
Board Member Doeden made a motion to allow until the August 3, 2015, meeting for the exterior of 
the property to be brought into compliance with minimum housing code, maintaining the premise 
in a clean and secure condition in the interim.  Board Member Banuelos seconded the motion.  The 
motion carried unanimously. 
 
At the August 3, 2015, BCSA hearing Robert Carstedt, owner of the property, was present. 
 
This two-story frame dwelling is about 32 x 40 feet in size.  Vacant for an unknown amount of time, 
this structure has been damaged by fire.  It has a cracking block foundation; rotted, missing and 
fire damaged wood siding; fire damaged roof; deteriorated rear porch; and fire damaged soffit, 
fascia, wood trim and framing members. 
 
Mr. Carstedt requested that the Board grant him a ninety-day extension to make the necessary 
repairs to bring the property into compliance.  After viewing photographs taken at the last site 
inspection, Board Member Harder made a motion to allow until the November 2, 2015, meeting for 
Mr. Carstedt to bring the property into compliance, maintaining the site in a clean and secure 
condition in the interim.  Board Member Willenberg seconded the motion.  The motion was 
approved (8-0). 
 
At the November 2, 2015, BCSA hearing, Robert Carstedt, owner, was present. 
 
This is a two-story frame dwelling about 32 x 40 feet in size.  Vacant for an unknown amount of 
time, this structure has been damaged by fire.  It has a cracking block foundation; rotted, missing 
and fire damaged wood siding; fire damaged roof; deteriorated rear porch; and fire damaged soffit, 
fascia, wood trim and framing members. 
 
Concurring with the staff recommendation, Board Member Crotts made a motion to refer the 
property to the City Council, recommending condemnation, with ten days to begin demolition and 
ten days to complete wrecking the structure.  Board Member Doeden seconded the motion.  The 
motion carried (6 – 0).  (Vice Chairman Wilhite was not present for this vote.) 
 
 
 

118



 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION/REMARKS:  Adopt the recommendation of the Board of Building 
Code Standards and Appeals.  However, any extensions to repairs would be providing that all provisions 
of City Council Policy 33 are complied with.  If any of these conditions are not met, staff is directed to 
proceed to let for bids to demolish the structure. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

119



 

DATE: December 16, 2015 
 

         CDM SUMMARY 
 

         COUNCIL DISTRICT # IV 
 
ADDRESS:  138 S SEDGWICK ST 
 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION:  LOTS 22 AND 23, BLOCK 2, MARTINSON'S 9TH ADDITION TO 
WICHITA, KANSAS, SEDGWICK COUNTY, KANSAS 
 
DESCRIPTION OF STRUCTURE:  A one-story frame dwelling about 24 x 40 feet in size.  Vacant 
for at least 5 years, this structure has a cracking and shifting concrete block foundation; badly 
worn composition roof; rotted rafter tails and roof overhang; dilapided front porch; rotted wood 
trim; and the 18 x 20 accessory garage and 12 x 15 foot accessory shed are deteriorated . 
 
Description of dangerous or unsafe condition(s):  The property is found to be dangerous and unsafe 
because of the following conditions: 
 
A.  Those, which have been damaged by fire, wind, want of repair, or other causes so as to have 
become dangerous to life, safety, morals or the general health and welfare of the occupants or the 
people of the city. 
 
B.  The structure fails to provide the necessities to decent living, which makes it, unfit for human 
habitation. 
 
 
C.  Those whose use, equipment or want of good housekeeping constitutes a decided fire or safety 
hazard to the property itself or its occupants or which presents a decided fire or safety hazards to 
surrounding property or a menace to the public safety and general welfare. 
 
City Ordinance states that any one of the above categories is just cause to declare the building a public 
nuisance and shall be repaired or demolished. 
 
 
 
 
 
________________________________________________________                                ____________           
Director of Metropolitan Area Building and Construction Department                                Date 
Enforcing Officer 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

120



 

DATE: December 16, 2015  
 
BCSA GROUP # 3 
 
ADDRESS:  138 S SEDGWICK ST 
 
ACTIVE FIELD FILE STARTED: August 5, 2014 
 
NOTICE(S) ISSUED:  
 
PRE-CONDEMNATION LETTER:  August 21, 2014 
 
TAX INFORMATION:  Current 

 
MABCD COST ASSESSMENTS/DATES:  None 
 
PREMISE CONDITIONS:  Tree waste, scattered trash, television and tall grass and weeds.   
 
VACANT NEGLECTED BUILDING REPORT:  Open case 
 
MABCD NUISANCE & ABATEMENT REPORT:   
In December 2008, a neighborhood nuisance enforcement case was initiated resulting in owner 
compliance.  In August 2010, a tall grass and weeds case was initiated resulting City of Wichita 
contractor abatement in the amount of $123.00.  In April 2011, a tall grass and weeds case was 
initiated resulting City of Wichita contractor abatement in the amount $120.00.  In May 2011, a 
neighborhood nuisance case was initiated resulting in owner compliance.  In April 2012, a tall grass 
and weeds case was initiated resulting in City of Wichita contractor abatement in the amount of 
$120.00.  In December 2012, a neighborhood nuisance case was initiated resulting in City of 
Wichita contractor abatement in the amount of $666.13.  In February 2013, MABCD staff 
completed an emergency board-up at a cost of $887.87.  In July 2013, a tall grass and weeds case 
was initiated resulting in City of Wichita contractor abatement in the amount of $122.50.  In May 
2014, a tall grass and weeds case was initiated resulting in owner compliance.  In August 2014, a tall 
grass and weeds case was initiated resulting in owner compliance.  In September 2015, a tall grass 
and weeds case was initiated and remains open.  
 
POLICE REPORT:  In the past five years there has been one reported police incident of other 
miscellaneous offenses. 
 
FORMAL CONDEMNATION ACTION INITIATED: August 13, 2015  
 
RECENT DEVELOPMENTS:  No repairs have been made and the main structure is secure.  Both 
accessory structures are unsecure. 
 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION REPORT: No impact 
 
OWNER'S PAST CDM HISTORY:  None 
 
BOARD OF B. C.S. &A. RECOMMENDATION:  At the November 2, 2015, BCSA hearing, no one 
attended the hearing on behalf of this property. 

 

121



 

This one-story frame dwelling is about 24 x 40 feet in size.  Vacant for at least five years, this 
structure has a cracking and shifting concrete block foundation; badly worn composition roof; 
rotted rafter tails and roof overhang; dilapided front porch; rotted wood trim; and the 18 x 20 
accessory garage and 12 x 15 foot accessory shed are deteriorated . 
 
As recommended by staff, Board Member Willenberg made a motion to submit the property to the 
City Council for condemnation, with ten days to begin removal of the structure and ten days to 
finish razing the structure.  Board Member Redford seconded the motion.  The motion carried (7 – 
0). 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION/REMARKS:  Adopt the recommendation of the Board of Building 
Code Standards and Appeals.  However, any extensions to repairs would be providing that all provisions 
of City Council Policy 33 are complied with.  If any of these conditions are not met, staff is directed to 
proceed to let for bids to demolish the structure. 
 

 

122



January 12, 2016
City Council

Removal of Dangerous Structure Case Summary 

Address Cncl. 
Dist.

Hsng. Case 
Age 

Cndm. Init. 
Date

BCSA Hearing Date & Recommendation Owner/ 
Rep. At 
BCSA ?

Open or 
Secure

Premise Cond. 
Status

Property         
Tax Status

Special                 
Assessments

633 S. Green St I 10 mos. 08/13/15 11/02/15 - 10/10 No The main 
structure is 
unsecure with 
a broken 
window and 
both 
accessory 
structures are 
unsecure.     

Some 
miscellaneous 
debris and tree 
waste.     

The 2011, 
2012, 2013 and 
2014 taxes are 
delinquent in 
the amount of 
$1,659.04, 
which include 
special 
assessments 
and interest.  

There are 2015 
special assessments 
for lot clean-up in 
the amount of 
$735.88 and weed 
cutting in the 
amount of $143.86, 
both include 
interest.  There is a 
2016 special 
assessment for weed 
cutting in the 
amount of $140.00.  

1343 S. Water St III 1 yr.
2 mos.

02/09/15 04/06/15 - deferred
06/01/15 - deferred
08/03/15 - deferred
11/02/15 - 10/10

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Secure Maintained Current There is a 2016 
special assessment 
for lot cleanup in the 
amount of $531.72.

138 S. Sedgwick St IV 1 yr.
5 mos.

08/13/15 11/02/15 - 10/10 No The main 
structure and 
accessory 
structures are 
unsecure. 

Tree waste, 
scattered trash, 
television and 
tall grass and 
weeds.

Current None

1123



Agenda Item No. VII-1 
 
 

 
CITY OF WICHITA 
City Council Meeting 

January 12, 2016 
 

 
TO:   Wichita Airport Authority  
 
SUBJECT: VIP and Disabled Veterans Complimentary Parking Policy for Customer Lots 
  Wichita Dwight D. Eisenhower National Airport 
  
INITIATED BY: Department of Airports, City Manager’s Office 
 
AGENDA:  Wichita Airport Authority (Non-Consent) 
 
 
Recommendation:  Approve the policy.   

 
Background:  For more than 20 years, the Airport has issued personalized VIP courtesy parking pass 
cards which allow unlimited complimentary parking in the customer parking lots.  This courtesy has been 
extended to individuals and organizations that are tenants, business partners and supporters of the Wichita 
Airport System, and to government officials associated with the City or Airport operations.  These 
persons assist the City and the Airport to market and grow local economic development and tourism 
efforts.  They also assist in the recruitment of new airlines and other aviation businesses to the airports.  
The personal and business connections that many of these individuals have within the aviation industry 
have been of significant value to the Wichita Airport Authority. 
 
The availability of complimentary parking privileges at Eisenhower National Airport allows an individual 
to park at no charge on a long-term basis while traveling, and also allows cardholders short-term parking 
in order to meet arriving dignitaries or business customers when they come into Wichita, or to see them 
off on a departing flight. 
 
Analysis:   With the opening of new customer parking facilities that are financed by users of the Airport, 
it is essential that parking revenues be maximized. Staff is recommending that the past practice of issuing 
personalized VIP courtesy parking pass cards cease effective January 1, 2016. All existing courtesy 
parking passes that permit unlimited complimentary parking in the Airport’s customer lots will expire and 
no replacement cards will be issued by the Airport. Although a case could be made for the limited use of 
courtesy parking passes for City related business travel, the elimination of passes would address any 
perceptions of exclusivity or favoritism for select groups or individuals.       
 
However, effective July 1, 2015, Kansas state law (KSA 8-161) requires that any qualified disabled 
veteran who has been issued a disabled veteran license plate and who properly displays such license  
plate, and who has a state-issued identification card, shall receive free parking at an airport.  Pursuant to 
this law, complimentary parking shall only be authorized in lots which are controlled by a cashiered exit 
lane, such as the Garage and Economy lot.  This privilege does not apply to the Close-In Automated and 
Park & Ride shuttle lots since they are controlled solely by automated equipment.  This is not a 
discretionary privilege since it is dictated by state law, but it should be recognized as part of the policy 
adoption. 
 
 
VIP and Disabled Veterans Complimentary Parking Policy for Customer Lots 

124



January 12, 2016 
Page 2 
 
 
At the November 2, 2015 meeting, the Wichita Airport Advisory Board reviewed and discussed this 
proposed policy, and voted 6-to-4 to support the staff recommendation that all existing VIP courtesy 
parking pass cards be honored until the end of 2015, and that no future personalized VIP passes be issued.  
In addition, the recommendation included the recognition of the free parking privilege for disabled 
veterans as required by state law. 
 
At the January 4, 2016 Wichita Airport Advisory Board meeting, the Board reconsidered the issue and 
voted 11-to-1, with one abstention,  to recommend that new non-personalized parking passes that provide 
complimentary unlimited parking in the cashier-controlled customer lots should be granted only to the 
following categories of users: A) City of Wichita (suggest two cards for each City department, or as 
directed by the City Manager);  B) Law enforcement and emergency service agencies; local post-
secondary public educational institutions; local non-profit tourism or community/economic development 
related agencies; C) Elected or appointed governmental or advisory boards of the City of Wichita and 
Sedgwick County whose purpose relates directly to the operation, promotion or improvement of the 
Wichita Airport System (e.g., Wichita City Council, Sedgwick County Commission, Wichita Airport 
Advisory Board). 
 
Financial Considerations:  It is not possible to estimate the amount of parking lot revenue affected by 
these changes.  There will be an insignificant loss of revenue due to the free parking by disabled veterans, 
but there will be additional revenue created by eliminating the complimentary parking privilege for 
holders of the courtesy parking passes. 
 
Legal Considerations:  Providing free parking for qualified disabled veterans complies with Kansas state 
law. 
 
Recommendation/Action:  Staff recommends that the Wichita Airport Authority approve the following 
policy:  1) No future personalized VIP courtesy parking passes be issued, and 2) Qualified disabled 
veterans who possess vehicle and personal identification in compliance with state law shall be allowed 
complimentary parking privileges at Eisenhower National Airport in the cashier-controlled lots; or the 
Wichita Airport Authority may take appropriate action based on the recommendation of the Wichita 
Airport Advisory Board.  
 
Attachment:  None. 
 
 
 

125



1 
 

         Agenda Item No. II-3a 
      

City of Wichita 
City Council Meeting 

January 12, 2016 
 
TO:   Mayor and City Council  
 
SUBJECT: Petition for Sanitary Sewer Improvements to Serve Webb Business Park   

(District II) 
 
INITIATED BY: Department of Public Works & Utilities  
 
AGENDA:  Consent 
 
  
Recommendation: Approve the petition and budget, and adopt the resolution. 

Background: The signatures on the petition represent 100% of the improvement district. The petition is a 
requirement for a lot split and is valid per Kansas Statute 12-6a01. 

Analysis: The project will provide sanitary sewer improvements required for a new commercial 
development located north of 37th Street North, west of Webb Road. 

Financial Considerations: The petition total for the sanitary sewer improvements is $50,000. The 
funding source for the project is special assessments. 

Legal Considerations: The Law Department has reviewed and approved the petition and resolution as to 
form. 

Recommendations/Actions: It is recommended that the City Council approve the petition and budget, 
adopt the resolution, and authorize the necessary signatures. 

Attachments: Map, budget sheet, petition, and resolution. 

126



PUl£ 

127



Project Request 
(' CIP (i' Non-CIP 

[gj NEIGHBORHOOD IMPROVEMENT (' ORDERED BY WCC (i' PETITION PETITION PERCENTAGE: 1 00% 
----

RESOLUTION/ORDINANCE#: -----DEPARTMENT: 13 Public Works & Utilities DIVISION: Engineering 

ENGINEERING REFERENCE#: 468-85089 
FUND: 480 Sewer Improvements N.l. SUBFUND: 480 Sanitary Sewers N.l. 

COUNCIL DISTRICT: 02 Council District 2 DATE COUNCIL APPROVED: January 12, 2016 REQUEST DATE: 

PROJECT# : PROJECT TITLE: LAT 73, M9, SS#23 Webb Business Park 

PROJECT DETAIL# : PROJECT DETAIL DESCRIPTION: LAT 73, M9, SS#23 Webb Business Park 

OCA#: OCA TITLE: LAT 73, M9, SS#23 Webb Business Park 

PERSON COMPLETING FORM: Jennifer Peterson PHONE#: 268-4548 

PROJECT MANAGER: Julianne Kallman 

REVENUE 

Object Level 3 

9730 S.A. Bonds 

REVENUE TOTAL: 

NOTES, I HOLD FOR LOC 

SIGNATURES REQUIRED 

(i' NEW BUDGET 

Budget 

$50,000.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$50,000.00 

PHONE#: 268-4236 

("' REVISED BUDGET 

EXPENSE 

Object Level 3 Budget 

$50,000.00 2999 Contractuals 

EXPENSE TOTAL: 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$50,000.00 

Print Form 

DATE: I< /,7 /.v' 
DATE: I:;. I ;).Cf I I!:) 

DATE qi_.:6}o 
CITY MANAGER: --~--------------------- DATE: _______ _ 

128



129



130



131



132



133



134



132019 
 

(Published in the Wichita Eagle, on January 15, 2016) 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 16-018 
 

A RESOLUTION DETERMINING THE ADVISABILITY OF THE MAKING OF 
CERTAIN INTERNAL IMPROVEMENTS IN THE CITY OF WICHITA, KANSAS; 
MAKING CERTAIN FINDINGS WITH RESPECT THERETO; AND 
AUTHORIZING AND PROVIDING FOR THE MAKING OF THE 
IMPROVEMENTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH SUCH FINDINGS (LATERAL 73, 
MAIN 9, SANITARY SEWER NO. 23 – WEBB BUSINESS PARK/NORTH OF 37TH 
STREET NORTH, WEST OF WEBB) (468-85089). 
 

 WHEREAS, a petition (the “Petition”) was filed with the City Clerk of the City of Wichita, Kansas 
(the "City") proposing certain internal improvements; and said Petition sets forth:  (a) the general nature of 
the proposed improvements; (b) the estimated or probable cost of the proposed improvements; (c) the extent 
of the proposed improvement district to be assessed for the cost of the proposed improvements; (d) the 
proposed method of assessment; (e) the proposed apportionment of the cost between the improvement district 
and the City at large; and (f) a request that such improvements be made without notice and hearing as required 
by K.S.A. 12-6a01 et seq., (the "Act"); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council (the “Governing Body”) of the City hereby finds and determines that 
said Petition was signed by the owners of record of more than one-half of the area liable for assessment 
for the proposed improvements, and is therefore sufficient in accordance with the provisions of the Act. 
 
 THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF 
WICHITA, KANSAS: 
 
 Section 1.  Findings of Advisability.  The Governing Body hereby finds and determines that: 
 
 (a) It is advisable to make the following improvements: 
 
  Construction of a sanitary sewer system, including necessary manholes, pipes, and 
appurtenances to serve the Improvement District defined below (the "Improvements"). 
 
 (b) The estimated or probable cost of the Improvements is Fifty Thousand Dollars ($50,000), 
exclusive of interest on financing and administrative and financing costs; said estimated amount to be 
increased at the pro rata rate of 1 percent per month from and after the date of submission of the Petition to 
the City. If expenses have been incurred for the Improvements and construction has not started within two 
years of the initial design contract, the Improvements will be deemed abandoned and expenses incurred to 
date will be assessed against property in the Improvement District defined below in accordance with the 
provisions thereof. 

135



(c) The extent of the improvement district (the "Improvement District") to be assessed for the 
cost of the Improvements is: 
 

Parcel “B” See attached legal description. 
 
 (d) The method of assessment is:  on a fractional basis as described below: 
 

Parcel “B” shall pay 100% of the Improvement District portion of the total cost. 
 
In the event all or part of the lots or parcels in the proposed Improvement District are reconfigured before or 
after assessments have been levied, the assessments against the replatted area shall be recalculated on a square 
foot basis. 
  
 (e) The apportionment of the cost of the Improvements, between the Improvement District and 
the City at large, is:  100% to be assessed against the Improvement District and 0% to be paid by the City-at-
large. 
 
 (f) The payment of assessments to be imposed hereunder may be indefinitely deferred against 
those property owners eligible for deferral pursuant to the City’s Special Assessment Deferral Program. 
 
 Section 2.  Authorization of Improvements.  The Improvements are hereby authorized and ordered 
to be made in accordance with the findings of the Governing Body as set forth in Section 1 of this Resolution. 
 
 Section 3.  Plans and Specifications.  The City Engineer shall prepare plans and specifications for 
said Improvements and a preliminary estimate of cost therefore, which plans, specifications and estimate shall 
be presented to the Governing Body for its approval. 
 
 Section 4.  Bond Authority; Reimbursement.  The Act provides for the Improvements to be paid 
by the issuance of general obligation bonds or special obligation bonds of the City (the "Bonds").  The Bonds 
may be issued to reimburse expenditures made on or after the date which is 60 days before the date of this 
Resolution, pursuant to Treasury Regulation § 1.150-2. 
 
 Section 5.  Effective Date.  This Resolution shall be effective upon adoption.  This Resolution shall 
be published one time in the official City newspaper, and shall also be filed of record in the office of the 
Register of Deeds of Sedgwick County, Kansas. 
 
 ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Wichita, Kansas, on January 12, 2016. 
 
 
 
(SEAL)              

Jeff Longwell, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 

136



      
Karen Sublett, City Clerk 

 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
      
Jennifer Magaña, City Attorney and Director of Law  

137



 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
 

PARCEL “B” 

 

Lot 1, Block 1, Webb Business Park, an Addition to Wichita, Sedgwick County, Kansas, 
EXCEPT the South 825.00 feet, said South 825.00 feet being more particularly described as 
follows: Beginning at the southwest corner of Lot 1, Block 1, Webb Business Park, an Addition 
to Wichita, Sedgwick County, Kansas; thence bearing North 89°07’32” East along the south line 
of said Lot 1 for a distance of 933.39 feet to a non-tangent curve to the right, on the northwest 
edge of Reserve G in said Webb Business Park, said curve having a radius of 610.87 feet, a 
central angle of 25°41’11”, a chord that bears North 46°40’56” East and a chord length of 271.57 
feet; thence northeasterly along said curve to the right along the northwest edge of said Reserve 
G for a distance of 273.86 feet to the easterly line of said Lot 1 and the west line of the right of 
way for Toben Street as platted in said Webb Business Park; thence bearing North 26°49’09” 
West along said easterly line of Lot 1 for a distance of 59.91 feet to a deflection in said easterly 
line of Lot 1; thence bearing North 14°49’08” West along said easterly line of Lot 1 for a 
distance of 175.82 feet to a curve to the right, said curve having a radius of 300.00 feet, a central 
angle of 13°58’18”, a chord that bears North 7°49’58” West and a chord length of 72.97 feet; 
thence northerly along said curve to the right along the east line of said Lot 1 for a distance of 
73.16 feet; thence bearing North 0°50’50” West along the east line of said Lot 1 for a distance of 
344.77 feet to a point 825.00 feet north of the south line of said Lot 1; thence deflecting from the 
east line of said Lot 1 along a bearing of South 89°07’32” West, parallel with the south line of 
said Lot 1, for a distance of 695.68 feet to the west line of said Lot 1; thence bearing South 
0°49’19” East along the west line of said Lot 1 for a distance of 34.79 feet to a deflection in the 
west line of said Lot 1; thence bearing South 44°07’32” West along the northwest line of said 
Lot 1 for a distance of 170.00 feet to a deflection in said northwest line of Lot 1; thence bearing 
South 89°07’32” West along the north line of said Lot 1 for a distance of 240.00 feet to the west 
line of said Lot 1; thence bearing South 0°49’19” East along said west line of Lot 1 for a distance 
of 670.00 feet to the Point of Beginning. 
Said Parcel “B” contains 8.19 acres, more or less. 

 

138



         Agenda Item No.  II-4a 
 

City of Wichita 
City Council Meeting 

January 12, 2016 
 

 
 
 
TO:   Mayor and City Council 
  
SUBJECT: Community Events – Battle of the Bean 5K (Districts IV and VI) 
  
INITIATED BY: Division of Arts & Cultural Services 
 
AGENDA:  Consent 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Recommendation:  Approve the request for temporary street closures. 
 
Background:  In accordance with the Community Events procedure, event promoter John Muir, Wichita 
Running Company, is coordinating the Battle of the Bean 5K with City of Wichita staff, subject to final 
approval by the City Council. 
 
Analysis:  The following street closure request has been submitted: 
 
Battle of the Bean 5K January 23, 2016 8:00 am – 10:00 am 

 North Emporia Avenue, East Douglas Avenue to East First Street North 
 East First Street North, North Emporia Avenue to McLean Boulevard 
 West Second Street North, McLean Boulevard to North Walnut Street  
 North Walnut Street, West Second Street North to West Douglas Avenue 
 West Douglas Avenue, North Walnut Street to North Sycamore Street 
 North Sycamore Street, West Douglas Avenue to McLean Boulevard  
 McLean Boulevard, West Douglas Avenue to West First Street North 

 
The event promoter will arrange to remove the barricades as necessary to allow emergency vehicle access 
during the entire designated time period.  The barricades will be removed immediately upon completion 
of the event. 
 
Financial Consideration: The event promoter is responsible for all costs associated with the special 
event.   
 
Legal Consideration: This action complies with the ordinance on street closures for community events.  
 
Recommendation/Actions: It is recommended that the City Council approve the request subject to: 1) 
Hiring off-duty certified law enforcement officers as required; 2) Obtaining barricades to close the streets 
in accordance with requirements of the Police, Fire and Public Works and Utilities Departments; and 3) 
Securing a Certificate of Liability Insurance on file with the Community Event Coordinator. 
 

139



CONTRACTS & AGREEMENTS 

BLANKET PURCHASE ORDERS RENEWAL OPTIONS 


DECEMBER 2015 

----

COMMODITY nTLE EXPIRATION VENDOR NAME DEPARTMENT ORIGINAL RENEWAL OPTIONS 
DATE CONTRACT DATES REMAINING 

Actuarial Services for Post Employment Benefrts 
Other Than Pensions 

1213112016 The Nyhart Company Finance 111/2012 - 12/31/2012 Last option 

Actuarial Services for Self-Funded Automotive 
Liability, General Liability and Worker's 
Compensation Liability 

12/31/2016 Pinnacle Actuarial Resources, Inc. Finance 111/2015 -12131/2015 3 - 1 year options 

Anhydrous Ammonia (Bulk Delivery) 12131/2016 Airgas Specialty Products Inc. Public Works & Utilffies 1/112015 - 12131/2015 1 - 1 year option 
Asbestos Abatement - Secondary Contractor 12131/2016 F & H Abatement Services Inc. Public Works & Utilities 1/612015 -12131/2015 1 - 1 year option 
Asbestos Abatement - Primary Contractor 12131/2016 Enviro Remediation, Inc. Public Works & Utilities 1/612015 -1213112015 1 - 1 vear ootion 
Asphalt, Hot & Cold Mix - Group 1 12/31/2016 Conspec Inc. DBA Kansas Paving Various 1/112015 - 12/3112015 1 - 1 year option 
Bond Counsel Services 1213112016 Gilmore & Bell, p.e. Law 1214/2012 - 1213112014 1 - 1 year option 
City Maps 1213112016 Ridgway's LLC DBA ARC - OK Central Various 11112003 -12/3112003 Annual Basis 
COBRA Plan Administration 1213112016 ASICobra Human Resources 12110/2012 -1213112013 1 - 1 Year option 
Diamond Saw Blades 12131f2016 National Diamond Enterprises, llC Public Works & Utilities 111/2015 -12131/2015 1 - 1 year option 
False Alarm Registration & Management Services 1213112016 AOT Public Safety Corporation Police 11112015 -12131/2015 3 - 1 vear oPtions 
Health & Benefit Consulting Services 12/31/2016 IMA,lnc. Finance 7/1/2013 - 6/3012014 2 - 1 year options 
High Pressure Self-Contained Breathing Apparatus 
with Pass ASSOCiated Tools, Equipment and 

1213112016 Municipal Emergency Services, Inc. Fire 612312015 -12131/2015 1 1 year option 

Insurance, 2015 Property, Liability & Excess 
Workman's Comp Placement Services 

12131/2016 Lockton Companies, LLC Finance 11112015 - 1213112015 3 - 1 year options • 

Laboratory Samples & Analysis - Group 1 12/31/2016 Pace Analytical Services, Inc. Public Works & Utilities 111/2013 - 12131/2014 Last option 
Laboratory Sample Collection & AnalySis of Brooks 
Landfill 

1213112016 Pace Analytical Services, Inc. Public Works & Utilities 211012015 -12131/2015 Last option 

legal Services for City Worker's Compensation 
Claims 

1213112016 Edward 0 Heath Jr. Law 1/1/2012 -1213112012 Last option 

liquid Aluminum Sulfate 12131/2016 Thatcher Company of Montana, Inc. Public Works & Utilities 11/1/2013 - 10/31/2014 Last option 
Online Auction of Released Property & Evidence 1213112016 PropertyRoom.com Police 1/112015 - 12/3112015 3 - 1 year options 

3 - 1 year options Outsourcing Print Shop and Mail Room Services 
Options 1 & 2 

12131/2016 Tarrant, inc.dbaQuik Print IT liS 31112015 -12131/2015 

Outsourcing Water Bills - Option 1 1213112016 High Cotton USA, Inc. dba High Cotton IT liS 71112009 - 12131/2010 Last option 
Pest Control for Libraries 12131/2016 1'IIe Terminix International Company DBA Schendel Pest 

Services 
Library 1/112015 -12131/2015 3 - 1 year options 

Polymer for Use in the Wastewater Solids 
Dewatering Facility 

12131/2016 Polydyne, Inc. Public Works & Utilities 11112015 -1213112015 1 - 1 year option 

Professional Services for Watershed Restoration & 
Protection Implementation Phase 

12/31/2016 Allied Environmental Consultants, Inc. Public Works &Utilities 1/9/2014 - 6130/2014 Last oplion 

140



Special liquor Tax Programs (Fund Allocation) 12131/2016 Big Brothers & Big Sisters of Sedgwick County, Center 
for Health and Wellness (2 contracts), Communities in 
Schools, Inc., DCCA, Inc., 
Higher Ground A Tiyospaye Inc. Program (3 contracts), 
Mental Health Assoc. of S Central Kansas (2 contracts), 
Miracles Inc., 
Mirror Inc., (2 contracts) 
Preferred F amity Heallhcare, 
Recovery Concepts, 
Substance Abuse Center of Kansas (2 contracts) 

City Manager's Office 111/2014 - 1213112014 Last option 

Sweeping Parking Lots & Garages 1213112015 

-

NCPM, Inc. dba Nexus Commercial Property Maintenance 

----- ------~ 

PubliC Works & Utilities 1/112013 -12131/2013 Last option 

-------

I 

PROFESSIONAL CONTRACTS UNDER $50,000 

DECEMBER 2015 


VENDOR NAME DOCUMENT NO DOCUMENT TITLE AMOUNT 
Bums & McDonnell Enoineerino Co. Inc. P0541117 Engineering Consulting 9,900.45 
Poe & ASSOCiates Inc. 
Certified Engineering Design PA 

P0541128 
P0541129 

Engineering Consulting 
Engineering Consulting 

8,600.00 
2,500.00 

ANNUAL MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS OVER $50,000 

DIRECT PURCHASE ORDERS FOR DECEMBER 2015 


VENDOR NAME DOCUMENT NO DOCUMENT TITLE AMOUNT 

Colossus Inc. DP541106 Software MaintenancelSu rt $128,263.74 

141

http:128,263.74


Second Reading Ordinances for January 12, 2016 (first read on January 5th,  2016) 

A. *SUB2015-00038 - Plat of Wasinger 2nd Addition Located on the West Side of Webb Road, 
South of Harry Street. (District II)  

 
                      ORDINANCE NO. 50-141 

 
 AN ORDINANCE CHANGING THE ZONING CLASSIFICATIONS OR DISTRICTS OF 

CERTAIN LANDS LOCATED IN THE CITY OF WICHITA, KANSAS, UNDER THE 
AUTHORITY GRANTED BY THE WICHITA-SEDGWICK COUNTY UNIFIED ZONING 
CODE, SECTION V-C, AS ADOPTED BY SECTION 28.04.010, AS AMENDED. 

 
 

B. *ZON2015-00045 – Zone Change from SF-5 Single-Family Residential to LC Limited 
Commercial on Property Generally Located South and East of the Intersection of Taft 
Avenue and South Ridge Road, 500 and 526 S. Ridge Rd. and 501 S. Summitlawn Drive. 
(District IV)  

 
    ORDINANCE NO. 50-142 

 
 AN ORDINANCE CHANGING THE ZONING CLASSIFICATIONS OR DISTRICTS OF 

CERTAIN LANDS LOCATED IN THE CITY OF WICHITA, KANSAS, UNDER THE 
AUTHORITY GRANTED BY THE WICHITA-SEDGWICK COUNTY UNIFIED ZONING 
CODE, SECTION V-C, AS ADOPTED BY SECTION 28.04.010, AS AMENDED. 
 
 

C. *ZON2015-00047 - Zone Change from TF-3 Two-Family Residential to GC General 
Commercial with a Protective Overlay on Property Generally Located Southeast of the 
Intersection of North Green Street and East 13th Street North, 1358 North Green Street. 
(District I)  

 
    ORDINANCE NO. 50-143 
 

 AN ORDINANCE CHANGING THE ZONING CLASSIFICATIONS OR DISTRICTS OF 
CERTAIN LANDS LOCATED IN THE CITY OF WICHITA, KANSAS, UNDER THE 
AUTHORITY GRANTED BY THE WICHITA-SEDGWICK COUNTY UNIFIED ZONING 
CODE, SECTION V-C, AS ADOPTED BY SECTION 28.04.010, AS AMENDED. 
 

D. *ZON2015-00048 - Zone Change from TF-3 Two-Family Residential to GO General Office 
on Property Generally Located South of East 9th Street North, Along the East Side of 
North Hillside Avenue, 918 North Hillside Avenue. (District I)  

 
    ORDINANCE NO. 50-144 
 

 AN ORDINANCE CHANGING THE ZONING CLASSIFICATIONS OR DISTRICTS OF 
CERTAIN LANDS LOCATED IN THE CITY OF WICHITA, KANSAS, UNDER THE 
AUTHORITY GRANTED BY THE WICHITA-SEDGWICK COUNTY UNIFIED ZONING 
CODE, SECTION V-C, AS ADOPTED BY SECTION 28.04.010, AS AMENDED. 
 

 

142



E. *ZON2015-00049 and CUP2015-00043 - Zone Change from LC Limited Commercial to GC 
General Commercial and Amendments to DP-183 on Property Generally Located South of 
Kellogg and West of Woodlawn, 6215 East Kellogg. (District III)  

 
    ORDINANCE NO. 50-145 
 

 AN ORDINANCE CHANGING THE ZONING CLASSIFICATIONS OR DISTRICTS OF 
CERTAIN LANDS LOCATED IN THE CITY OF WICHITA, KANSAS, UNDER THE 
AUTHORITY GRANTED BY THE WICHITA-SEDGWICK COUNTY UNIFIED ZONING 
CODE, SECTION V-C, AS ADOPTED BY SECTION 28.04.010, AS AMENDED. 

 

143



         
         Agenda Report No.  II-7 

 
City of Wichita 

City Council Meeting 
January 12, 2016 

 
 

TO: Mayor and City Council  
 
SUBJECT: SUB2015-00023 -- Plat of Vassar Addition Located on the Southwest Corner of 

63rd Street South and Clifton (District III) 
 
INITIATED BY: Metropolitan Area Planning Department 
 
AGENDA:  Planning (Consent) 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Staff Recommendation:  Approve the plat.   
 
MAPC Recommendation:  Approve the plat.  (11-0)   
 

 
 
Background:  The site consists of 55 lots on 17.4 acres.  Fifty-three lots are zoned Two-Family 
Residential (TF-3) and two lots are zoned Single-Family Residential (SF-5).  
 
Analysis:  The applicant has submitted a Restrictive Covenant to provide for the ownership and 
maintenance responsibilities of the reserves being platted.  The site is within the noise impact area of 
McConnell Air Force Base; therefore, the applicant has submitted an Avigational Easement and 
Restrictive Covenant to assure that adequate construction methods will be used to minimize the effects of 
noise pollution.    
 
The plat has been reviewed and approved by the Metropolitan Area Planning Commission subject to 
conditions.    
 
 

144



Financial Considerations: The applicant has submitted 100 percent Petitions and a Certificate of Petition 
for sewer, water, paving and drainage improvements. 
  
Legal Considerations:  The Law Department has reviewed and approved the Certificate of Petition, 
Restrictive Covenants, Avigational Easement and Resolutions as to form and the documents will be 
recorded with the Register of Deeds.  
 
Recommendations/Actions:  It is recommended that the City Council approve the documents and plat, 
authorize the necessary signatures and adopt the Resolutions. 
 
Attachments: Certificate of Petition 
  Restrictive Covenants 
  Avigational Easement 
 Resolutions 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SUB2015-00023  

Wichita City Council – January 12, 2016 Page 2
 
 

145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



 

132019 
 

(Published in the Wichita Eagle, on January 15, 2016) 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 16-006 
 

A RESOLUTION DETERMINING THE ADVISABILITY OF THE MAKING OF 
CERTAIN INTERNAL IMPROVEMENTS IN THE CITY OF WICHITA, KANSAS; 
MAKING CERTAIN FINDINGS WITH RESPECT THERETO; AND 
AUTHORIZING AND PROVIDING FOR THE MAKING OF THE 
IMPROVEMENTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH SUCH FINDINGS (PAVING 
IMPROVEMENTS - VASSAR ADDITION/SOUTH OF 63RD STREET SOUTH, 
WEST OF CLIFTON) (472-85256). 
 

 WHEREAS, a petition (the “Petition”) was filed with the City Clerk of the City of Wichita, Kansas 
(the "City") proposing certain internal improvements; and said Petition sets forth:  (a) the general nature of 
the proposed improvements; (b) the estimated or probable cost of the proposed improvements; (c) the extent 
of the proposed improvement district to be assessed for the cost of the proposed improvements; (d) the 
proposed method of assessment; (e) the proposed apportionment of the cost between the improvement district 
and the City at large; and (f) a request that such improvements be made without notice and hearing as required 
by K.S.A. 12-6a01 et seq., (the "Act"); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council (the “Governing Body”) of the City hereby finds and determines that 
said Petition was signed by the owners of record of more than one-half of the area liable for assessment 
for the proposed improvements, and is therefore sufficient in accordance with the provisions of the Act. 
 
 THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF 
WICHITA, KANSAS: 
 
 Section 1.  Findings of Advisability.  The Governing Body hereby finds and determines that: 
 
 (a) It is advisable to make the following improvements: 
 
  Construction of pavement on Sunflower Drive from the west line of Clifton Avenue, 
south and west to the west line of Lot 34, Block B, and on Vassar Avenue from the south line of 
Sunflower Drive, south to the south line of the plat, including a hammerhead turnaround, with drainage 
to be installed where necessary(the "Improvements"). 
 
 That said pavement between aforesaid limits be constructed for a width of twenty-four (24) feet 
from gutter line to gutter line, and each gutter to be two (2) feet in width, making a total roadway width 
of twenty-eight (28) feet with plans and specifications to be furnished by the City Engineer of the City 
of Wichita, Kansas. 
   
 (b) The estimated or probable cost of the Improvements is Two Hundred Four Thousand 
Dollars ($204,000), exclusive of interest on financing and administrative and financing costs; said estimated 
amount to be increased at the pro rata rate of 1 percent per month from and after the date of submission of the 
Petition to the City. If expenses have been incurred for the Improvements and construction has not started 
within two years of the initial design contract, the Improvements will be deemed abandoned and expenses 
incurred to date will be assessed against property in the Improvement District defined below in accordance 
with the provisions hereof. 

155



 

 
 (c) The extent of the improvement district (the "Improvement District") to be assessed for the 
cost of the Improvements is: 
 

VASSAR ADDITION 
Lots 1 through 6, Block A 
Lots 1 through 6, Block B 

Lots 34 through 37, Block B 
 

 (d) The method of assessment is:  equally per lot (16 lots).   
 
In the event that the driveway approaches and curb cuts are not included within the scope of the Improvements 
and the estimated cost thereof as set forth in subsection (b) above, the costs of such driveway approaches and 
curb cuts so constructed shall be directly assessed to the property benefitted thereby in addition to the 
assessments levied for the Improvements.  
 
In the event all or part of the lots or parcels in the proposed Improvement District are reconfigured before or 
after assessments have been levied, the assessments against the replatted area shall be recalculated on a square 
foot basis. 
 
 (e) The apportionment of the cost of the Improvements, between the Improvement District and 
the City at large, is:  100% to be assessed against the Improvement District and 0% to be paid by the City-at-
large. 
 
 (f) The payment of assessments to be imposed hereunder may be indefinitely deferred against 
those property owners eligible for deferral pursuant to the City’s Special Assessment Deferral Program. 
 
 Section 2.  Authorization of Improvements.  The Improvements are hereby authorized and ordered 
to be made in accordance with the findings of the Governing Body as set forth in Section 1 of this Resolution. 
 
 Section 3.  Plans and Specifications.  The City Engineer shall prepare plans and specifications for 
said Improvements and a preliminary estimate of cost therefore, which plans, specifications and estimate shall 
be presented to the Governing Body for its approval. 
 
 Section 4.  Bond Authority; Reimbursement.  The Act provides for the Improvements to be paid 
by the issuance of general obligation bonds or special obligation bonds of the City (the "Bonds").  The Bonds 
may be issued to reimburse expenditures made on or after the date which is 60 days before the date of this 
Resolution, pursuant to Treasury Regulation § 1.150-2. 
 
 Section 5.  Effective Date.  This Resolution shall be effective upon adoption.  This Resolution shall 
be published one time in the official City newspaper, and shall also be filed of record in the office of the 
Register of Deeds of Sedgwick County, Kansas. 
 
 ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Wichita, Kansas, on January 12, 2016. 
 
 
 
(SEAL)              

Jeff Longwell, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 

156



 

 
 
 
      

Karen Sublett, City Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
      
Jennifer Magaña, City Attorney and Director of Law  

157



 

132019 
 

(Published in the Wichita Eagle, on January 15, 2016) 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 16-007 
 

A RESOLUTION DETERMINING THE ADVISABILITY OF THE MAKING OF 
CERTAIN INTERNAL IMPROVEMENTS IN THE CITY OF WICHITA, KANSAS; 
MAKING CERTAIN FINDINGS WITH RESPECT THERETO; AND 
AUTHORIZING AND PROVIDING FOR THE MAKING OF THE 
IMPROVEMENTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH SUCH FINDINGS (PAVING 
IMPROVEMENTS- VASSAR ADDITION/SOUTH OF 63RD STREET SOUTH, 
WEST OF CLIFTON) (472-85257). 
 

 WHEREAS, a petition (the “Petition”) was filed with the City Clerk of the City of Wichita, Kansas 
(the "City") proposing certain internal improvements; and said Petition sets forth:  (a) the general nature of 
the proposed improvements; (b) the estimated or probable cost of the proposed improvements; (c) the extent 
of the proposed improvement district to be assessed for the cost of the proposed improvements; (d) the 
proposed method of assessment; (e) the proposed apportionment of the cost between the improvement district 
and the City at large; and (f) a request that such improvements be made without notice and hearing as required 
by K.S.A. 12-6a01 et seq., (the "Act"); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council (the “Governing Body”) of the City hereby finds and determines that 
said Petition was signed by the owners of record of more than one-half of the area liable for assessment 
for the proposed improvements, and is therefore sufficient in accordance with the provisions of the Act. 
 
 THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF 
WICHITA, KANSAS: 
 
 Section 1.  Findings of Advisability.  The Governing Body hereby finds and determines that: 
 
 (a) It is advisable to make the following improvements: 
 
  Construction of pavement on Sunflower Drive from the west line of Lot 34, Block B, 
west to the west line of Lot 12, Block C, and on Astor Street from the south line of Sunflower Drive 
south and west to the west line of Lot 13, Block B, with drainage to be installed where necessary (the 
"Improvements"). 
 
 That said pavement between aforesaid limits be constructed for a width of twenty-four (24) feet 
from gutter line to gutter line, and each gutter to be two (2) feet in width, making a total roadway width 
of twenty-eight (28) feet with plans and specifications to be furnished by the City Engineer of the City 
of Wichita, Kansas. 
   
 (b) The estimated or probable cost of the Improvements is One Hundred Eighty-Nine 
Thousand Dollars ($189,000), exclusive of interest on financing and administrative and financing costs; 
said estimated amount to be increased at the pro rata rate of 1 percent per month from and after the date of 
submission of the Petition to the City. If expenses have been incurred for the Improvements and construction 
has not started within two years of the initial design contract, the Improvements will be deemed abandoned 
and expenses incurred to date will be assessed against property in the Improvement District defined below in 
accordance with the provisions hereof. 

158



 

 
 (c) The extent of the improvement district (the "Improvement District") to be assessed for the 
cost of the Improvements is: 
 

VASSAR ADDITION 
Lots 7 through 13, Block B 
Lots 29 through 33, Block B 
Lots 1 through 3, Block C 

Lot 12, Block C 
 

 (d) The method of assessment is:  equally per lot (16 lots).   
 
In the event that the driveway approaches and curb cuts are not included within the scope of the Improvements 
and the estimated cost thereof as set forth in subsection (b) above, the costs of such driveway approaches and 
curb cuts so constructed shall be directly assessed to the property benefitted thereby in addition to the 
assessments levied for the Improvements.  
 
In the event all or part of the lots or parcels in the proposed Improvement District are reconfigured before or 
after assessments have been levied, the assessments against the replatted area shall be recalculated on a square 
foot basis. 
 
 (e) The apportionment of the cost of the Improvements, between the Improvement District and 
the City at large, is:  100% to be assessed against the Improvement District and 0% to be paid by the City-at-
large. 
 
 (f) The payment of assessments to be imposed hereunder may be indefinitely deferred against 
those property owners eligible for deferral pursuant to the City’s Special Assessment Deferral Program. 
 
 Section 2.  Authorization of Improvements.  The Improvements are hereby authorized and ordered 
to be made in accordance with the findings of the Governing Body as set forth in Section 1 of this Resolution. 
 
 Section 3.  Plans and Specifications.  The City Engineer shall prepare plans and specifications for 
said Improvements and a preliminary estimate of cost therefore, which plans, specifications and estimate shall 
be presented to the Governing Body for its approval. 
 
 Section 4.  Bond Authority; Reimbursement.  The Act provides for the Improvements to be paid 
by the issuance of general obligation bonds or special obligation bonds of the City (the "Bonds").  The Bonds 
may be issued to reimburse expenditures made on or after the date which is 60 days before the date of this 
Resolution, pursuant to Treasury Regulation § 1.150-2. 
 
 Section 5.  Effective Date.  This Resolution shall be effective upon adoption.  This Resolution shall 
be published one time in the official City newspaper, and shall also be filed of record in the office of the 
Register of Deeds of Sedgwick County, Kansas. 
 
 ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Wichita, Kansas, on January 12, 2016. 
 
 
 
(SEAL)              

Jeff Longwell, Mayor 
 

159



 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
      

Karen Sublett, City Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
      
Jennifer Magaña, City Attorney and Director of Law  

160



 

132019 
 

(Published in the Wichita Eagle, on January 15, 2016) 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 16-008 
 

A RESOLUTION DETERMINING THE ADVISABILITY OF THE MAKING OF 
CERTAIN INTERNAL IMPROVEMENTS IN THE CITY OF WICHITA, KANSAS; 
MAKING CERTAIN FINDINGS WITH RESPECT THERETO; AND 
AUTHORIZING AND PROVIDING FOR THE MAKING OF THE 
IMPROVEMENTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH SUCH FINDINGS (PAVING 
IMPROVEMENTS - VASSAR ADDITION/SOUTH OF 63RD STREET SOUTH, 
WEST OF CLIFTON) (472-85258). 
 

 WHEREAS, a petition (the “Petition”) was filed with the City Clerk of the City of Wichita, Kansas 
(the "City") proposing certain internal improvements; and said Petition sets forth:  (a) the general nature of 
the proposed improvements; (b) the estimated or probable cost of the proposed improvements; (c) the extent 
of the proposed improvement district to be assessed for the cost of the proposed improvements; (d) the 
proposed method of assessment; (e) the proposed apportionment of the cost between the improvement district 
and the City at large; and (f) a request that such improvements be made without notice and hearing as required 
by K.S.A. 12-6a01 et seq., (the "Act"); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council (the “Governing Body”) of the City hereby finds and determines that 
said Petition was signed by the owners of record of more than one-half of the area liable for assessment 
for the proposed improvements, and is therefore sufficient in accordance with the provisions of the Act. 
 
 THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF 
WICHITA, KANSAS: 
 
 Section 1.  Findings of Advisability.  The Governing Body hereby finds and determines that: 
 
 (a) It is advisable to make the following improvements: 
 
  Construction of pavement on Sunflower Drive and Astor Street from the west line of 
Lot 12, Block C, west, south and east to the west line of Lot 13, Block B, with drainage to be installed 
where necessary. 
 
 That said pavement between aforesaid limits be constructed for a width of twenty-four (24) feet 
from gutter line to gutter line, and each gutter to be two (2) feet in width, making a total roadway width 
of twenty-eight (28) feet with plans and specifications to be furnished by the City Engineer of the City 
of Wichita, Kansas. 
 
 Construction of pavement for a width of twenty (20) feet from the west line of Astor Street to 
the east line of Jade Avenue (as platted in Clifton Cove Addition) to serve as an emergency access within 
Reserve “A”, Vassar Addition (the “Improvements”). 
   
  
  

161



 

(b) The estimated or probable cost of the Improvements is Two Hundred Fourteen Thousand 
Dollars ($214,000), exclusive of interest on financing and administrative and financing costs; said estimated 
amount to be increased at the pro rata rate of 1 percent per month from and after the date of submission of the 
Petition to the City. If expenses have been incurred for the Improvements and construction has not started 
within two years of the initial design contract, the Improvements will be deemed abandoned and expenses 
incurred to date will be assessed against property in the Improvement District defined below in accordance 
with the provisions hereof. 
 
 (c) The extent of the improvement district (the "Improvement District") to be assessed for the 
cost of the Improvements is: 
 

VASSAR ADDITION 
Lots 14 through 28, Block B 
Lots 4 through 11, Block C 

 
 (d) The method of assessment is:  equally per lot (23 lots).   
 
In the event that the driveway approaches and curb cuts are not included within the scope of the Improvements 
and the estimated cost thereof as set forth in subsection (b) above, the costs of such driveway approaches and 
curb cuts so constructed shall be directly assessed to the property benefitted thereby in addition to the 
assessments levied for the Improvements.  
 
In the event all or part of the lots or parcels in the proposed Improvement District are reconfigured before or 
after assessments have been levied, the assessments against the replatted area shall be recalculated on a square 
foot basis. 
 
 (e) The apportionment of the cost of the Improvements, between the Improvement District and 
the City at large, is:  100% to be assessed against the Improvement District and 0% to be paid by the City-at-
large. 
 
 (f) The payment of assessments to be imposed hereunder may be indefinitely deferred against 
those property owners eligible for deferral pursuant to the City’s Special Assessment Deferral Program. 
 
 Section 2.  Authorization of Improvements.  The Improvements are hereby authorized and ordered 
to be made in accordance with the findings of the Governing Body as set forth in Section 1 of this Resolution. 
 
 Section 3.  Plans and Specifications.  The City Engineer shall prepare plans and specifications for 
said Improvements and a preliminary estimate of cost therefore, which plans, specifications and estimate shall 
be presented to the Governing Body for its approval. 
 
 Section 4.  Bond Authority; Reimbursement.  The Act provides for the Improvements to be paid 
by the issuance of general obligation bonds or special obligation bonds of the City (the "Bonds").  The Bonds 
may be issued to reimburse expenditures made on or after the date which is 60 days before the date of this 
Resolution, pursuant to Treasury Regulation § 1.150-2. 
 
 Section 5.  Effective Date.  This Resolution shall be effective upon adoption.  This Resolution shall 
be published one time in the official City newspaper, and shall also be filed of record in the office of the 
Register of Deeds of Sedgwick County, Kansas. 
 
 ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Wichita, Kansas, on January 12, 2016. 
 

162



 

 
 
(SEAL)              

Jeff Longwell, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
      

Karen Sublett, City Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
      
Jennifer Magaña, City Attorney and Director of Law  

163



 

132019 
 

(Published in the Wichita Eagle, on January 15, 2015) 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 16-009 
 

A RESOLUTION DETERMINING THE ADVISABILITY OF THE MAKING OF 
CERTAIN INTERNAL IMPROVEMENTS IN THE CITY OF WICHITA, KANSAS; 
MAKING CERTAIN FINDINGS WITH RESPECT THERETO; AND 
AUTHORIZING AND PROVIDING FOR THE MAKING OF THE 
IMPROVEMENTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH SUCH FINDINGS (WATER 
DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM – VASSAR ADDITION/SOUTH OF 63RD STREET 
SOUTH, WEST OF CLIFTON) (448-90706). 
 

 WHEREAS, a petition (the “Petition”) was filed with the City Clerk of the City of Wichita, Kansas 
(the "City") proposing certain internal improvements; and said Petition sets forth:  (a) the general nature of 
the proposed improvements; (b) the estimated or probable cost of the proposed improvements; (c) the extent 
of the proposed improvement district to be assessed for the cost of the proposed improvements; (d) the 
proposed method of assessment; (e) the proposed apportionment of the cost between the improvement district 
and the City at large; and (f) a request that such improvements be made without notice and hearing as required 
by K.S.A. 12-6a01 et seq., (the "Act"); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council (the “Governing Body”) of the City hereby finds and determines that 
said Petition was signed by the owners of record of more than one-half of the area liable for assessment 
for the proposed improvements, and is therefore sufficient in accordance with the provisions of the Act. 
 
 THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF 
WICHITA, KANSAS: 
 
 Section 1.  Findings of Advisability.  The Governing Body hereby finds and determines that: 
 
 (a) It is advisable to make the following improvements: 
 
  Construction of a water distribution system, including necessary water mains, pipes, 
valves, hydrants, and appurtenances to serve the Improvement District defined below (the 
"Improvements"). 
 
 (b) The estimated or probable cost of the Improvements is Forty-Seven Thousand Dollars 
($47,000), exclusive of interest on financing and administrative and financing costs; said estimated amount 
to be increased at the pro rata rate of 1 percent per month from and after the date of submission of the Petition 
to the City. If expenses have been incurred for the Improvements and construction has not started within two 
years of the initial design contract, the Improvements will be deemed abandoned and expenses incurred to 
date will be assessed against property in the Improvement District defined below in accordance with the 
provisions hereof. 
 
 (c) The extent of the improvement district (the "Improvement District") to be assessed for the 
cost of the Improvements is: 
 

 
VASSAR ADDITION 

Lots 7 through 13, Block B 
Lots 29 through 33, Block B 
Lots 1 through 3, Block C 

Lot 12, Block C 

164



 

 
 (d) The method of assessment is:  equally per lot (16 lots).   
 
In the event all or part of the lots or parcels in the proposed Improvement District are reconfigured before 
assessments have been levied, the assessments against the replatted area shall be recalculated on a square foot 
basis.  
 
 (e) The apportionment of the cost of the Improvements, between the Improvement District and 
the City at large, is:  100% to be assessed against the Improvement District and 0% to be paid by the City-at-
large. 
 
 (f) The payment of assessments to be imposed hereunder may be indefinitely deferred against 
those property owners eligible for deferral pursuant to the City’s Special Assessment Deferral Program. 
 
 Section 2.  Authorization of Improvements.  The Improvements are hereby authorized and ordered 
to be made in accordance with the findings of the Governing Body as set forth in Section 1 of this Resolution. 
 
 Section 3.  Plans and Specifications.  The City Engineer shall prepare plans and specifications for 
said Improvements and a preliminary estimate of cost therefore, which plans, specifications and estimate shall 
be presented to the Governing Body for its approval. 
 
 Section 4.  Bond Authority; Reimbursement.  The Act provides for the Improvements to be paid 
by the issuance of general obligation bonds or special obligation bonds of the City (the "Bonds").  The Bonds 
may be issued to reimburse expenditures made on or after the date which is 60 days before the date of this 
Resolution, pursuant to Treasury Regulation § 1.150-2. 
 
 Section 5.  Effective Date.  This Resolution shall be effective upon adoption.  This Resolution shall 
be published one time in the official City newspaper, and shall also be filed of record in the office of the 
Register of Deeds of Sedgwick County, Kansas. 
 
 ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Wichita, Kansas, on January 12,2016. 
 
 
 
(SEAL)              

Jeff Longwell, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
      

Karen Sublett, City Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
      
Jennifer Magaña, City Attorney and Director of Law  

165



 

132019 
 

(Published in the Wichita Eagle, on January 15, 2016) 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 16-010 
 

A RESOLUTION DETERMINING THE ADVISABILITY OF THE MAKING OF 
CERTAIN INTERNAL IMPROVEMENTS IN THE CITY OF WICHITA, KANSAS; 
MAKING CERTAIN FINDINGS WITH RESPECT THERETO; AND 
AUTHORIZING AND PROVIDING FOR THE MAKING OF THE 
IMPROVEMENTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH SUCH FINDINGS (WATER 
DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM – VASSAR ADDITION/SOUTH OF 63RD STREET 
SOUTH, WEST OF CLIFTON) (448-90705). 
 

 WHEREAS, a petition (the “Petition”) was filed with the City Clerk of the City of Wichita, Kansas 
(the "City") proposing certain internal improvements; and said Petition sets forth:  (a) the general nature of 
the proposed improvements; (b) the estimated or probable cost of the proposed improvements; (c) the extent 
of the proposed improvement district to be assessed for the cost of the proposed improvements; (d) the 
proposed method of assessment; (e) the proposed apportionment of the cost between the improvement district 
and the City at large; and (f) a request that such improvements be made without notice and hearing as required 
by K.S.A. 12-6a01 et seq., (the "Act"); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council (the “Governing Body”) of the City hereby finds and determines that 
said Petition was signed by the owners of record of more than one-half of the area liable for assessment 
for the proposed improvements, and is therefore sufficient in accordance with the provisions of the Act. 
 
 THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF 
WICHITA, KANSAS: 
 
 Section 1.  Findings of Advisability.  The Governing Body hereby finds and determines that: 
 
 (a) It is advisable to make the following improvements: 
 
  Construction of a water distribution system, including necessary water mains, pipes, 
valves, hydrants, and appurtenances to serve the Improvement District defined below (the 
"Improvements"). 
 
 (b) The estimated or probable cost of the Improvements is Forty-Two Thousand Dollars 
($42,000), exclusive of interest on financing and administrative and financing costs; said estimated amount 
to be increased at the pro rata rate of 1 percent per month from and after the date of submission of the Petition 
to the City. If expenses have been incurred for the Improvements and construction has not started within two 
years of the initial design contract, the Improvements will be deemed abandoned and expenses incurred to 
date will be assessed against property in the Improvement District defined below in accordance with the 
provisions hereof. 
 
 (c) The extent of the improvement district (the "Improvement District") to be assessed for the 
cost of the Improvements is: 
 

 
 

VASSAR ADDITION 
Lots 1 through 6, Block A 
Lots 1 through 6, Block B 

Lots 34 through 37, Block B 

166



 

 
 (d) The method of assessment is:  equally per lot (16 lots).   
 
In the event all or part of the lots or parcels in the proposed Improvement District are reconfigured before 
assessments have been levied, the assessments against the replatted area shall be recalculated on a square foot 
basis.  
 
 (e) The apportionment of the cost of the Improvements, between the Improvement District and 
the City at large, is:  100% to be assessed against the Improvement District and 0% to be paid by the City-at-
large. 
 
 (f) The payment of assessments to be imposed hereunder may be indefinitely deferred against 
those property owners eligible for deferral pursuant to the City’s Special Assessment Deferral Program. 
 
 Section 2.  Authorization of Improvements.  The Improvements are hereby authorized and ordered 
to be made in accordance with the findings of the Governing Body as set forth in Section 1 of this Resolution. 
 
 Section 3.  Plans and Specifications.  The City Engineer shall prepare plans and specifications for 
said Improvements and a preliminary estimate of cost therefore, which plans, specifications and estimate shall 
be presented to the Governing Body for its approval. 
 
 Section 4.  Bond Authority; Reimbursement.  The Act provides for the Improvements to be paid 
by the issuance of general obligation bonds or special obligation bonds of the City (the "Bonds").  The Bonds 
may be issued to reimburse expenditures made on or after the date which is 60 days before the date of this 
Resolution, pursuant to Treasury Regulation § 1.150-2. 
 
 Section 5.  Effective Date.  This Resolution shall be effective upon adoption.  This Resolution shall 
be published one time in the official City newspaper, and shall also be filed of record in the office of the 
Register of Deeds of Sedgwick County, Kansas. 
 
 ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Wichita, Kansas, on January 12, 2016. 
 
 
 
(SEAL)              

Jeff Longwell, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
      

Karen Sublett, City Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
      
Jennifer Magaña, City Attorney and Director of Law  

167



 

132019 
 

(Published in the Wichita Eagle, on January 15, 2016 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 16-011 
 

A RESOLUTION DETERMINING THE ADVISABILITY OF THE MAKING OF 
CERTAIN INTERNAL IMPROVEMENTS IN THE CITY OF WICHITA, KANSAS; 
MAKING CERTAIN FINDINGS WITH RESPECT THERETO; AND 
AUTHORIZING AND PROVIDING FOR THE MAKING OF THE 
IMPROVEMENTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH SUCH FINDINGS (WATER 
DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM – VASSAR ADDITION/SOUTH OF 63RD STREET 
SOUTH, WEST OF CLIFTON) (448-90707). 
 

 WHEREAS, a petition (the “Petition”) was filed with the City Clerk of the City of Wichita, Kansas 
(the "City") proposing certain internal improvements; and said Petition sets forth:  (a) the general nature of 
the proposed improvements; (b) the estimated or probable cost of the proposed improvements; (c) the extent 
of the proposed improvement district to be assessed for the cost of the proposed improvements; (d) the 
proposed method of assessment; (e) the proposed apportionment of the cost between the improvement district 
and the City at large; and (f) a request that such improvements be made without notice and hearing as required 
by K.S.A. 12-6a01 et seq., (the "Act"); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council (the “Governing Body”) of the City hereby finds and determines that 
said Petition was signed by the owners of record of more than one-half of the area liable for assessment 
for the proposed improvements, and is therefore sufficient in accordance with the provisions of the Act. 
 
 THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF 
WICHITA, KANSAS: 
 
 Section 1.  Findings of Advisability.  The Governing Body hereby finds and determines that: 
 
 (a) It is advisable to make the following improvements: 
 
  Construction of a water distribution system, including necessary water mains, pipes, 
valves, hydrants, and appurtenances to serve the Improvement District defined below (the 
"Improvements"). 
 
 (b) The estimated or probable cost of the Improvements is Forty-Four Thousand Dollars 
($44,000), exclusive of interest on financing and administrative and financing costs; said estimated amount 
to be increased at the pro rata rate of 1 percent per month from and after the date of submission of the Petition 
to the City. If expenses have been incurred for the Improvements and construction has not started within two 
years of the initial design contract, the Improvements will be deemed abandoned and expenses incurred to 
date will be assessed against property in the Improvement District defined below in accordance with the 
provisions hereof. 
 
 (c) The extent of the improvement district (the "Improvement District") to be assessed for the 
cost of the Improvements is: 
 

VASSAR ADDITION 
Lots 14 through 28, Block B 
Lots 4 through 11, Block C 

 
 (d) The method of assessment is:  equally per lot (23 lots).   
 

168



 

In the event all or part of the lots or parcels in the proposed Improvement District are reconfigured before 
assessments have been levied, the assessments against the replatted area shall be recalculated on a square foot 
basis.  
 
 (e) The apportionment of the cost of the Improvements, between the Improvement District and 
the City at large, is:  100% to be assessed against the Improvement District and 0% to be paid by the City-at-
large. 
 
 (f) The payment of assessments to be imposed hereunder may be indefinitely deferred against 
those property owners eligible for deferral pursuant to the City’s Special Assessment Deferral Program. 
 
 Section 2.  Authorization of Improvements.  The Improvements are hereby authorized and ordered 
to be made in accordance with the findings of the Governing Body as set forth in Section 1 of this Resolution. 
 
 Section 3.  Plans and Specifications.  The City Engineer shall prepare plans and specifications for 
said Improvements and a preliminary estimate of cost therefore, which plans, specifications and estimate shall 
be presented to the Governing Body for its approval. 
 
 Section 4.  Bond Authority; Reimbursement.  The Act provides for the Improvements to be paid 
by the issuance of general obligation bonds or special obligation bonds of the City (the "Bonds").  The Bonds 
may be issued to reimburse expenditures made on or after the date which is 60 days before the date of this 
Resolution, pursuant to Treasury Regulation § 1.150-2. 
 
 Section 5.  Effective Date.  This Resolution shall be effective upon adoption.  This Resolution shall 
be published one time in the official City newspaper, and shall also be filed of record in the office of the 
Register of Deeds of Sedgwick County, Kansas. 
 
 ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Wichita, Kansas, on January 12, 2016. 
 
 
 
(SEAL)              

Jeff Longwell, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
      

Karen Sublett, City Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
      
Jennifer Magaña, City Attorney and Director of Law  

169



1 
 

132019 
 

(Published in the Wichita Eagle, on January 15, 2016) 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 16-012 
 

A RESOLUTION DETERMINING THE ADVISABILITY OF THE MAKING OF 
CERTAIN INTERNAL IMPROVEMENTS IN THE CITY OF WICHITA, KANSAS; 
MAKING CERTAIN FINDINGS WITH RESPECT THERETO; AND 
AUTHORIZING AND PROVIDING FOR THE MAKING OF THE 
IMPROVEMENTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH SUCH FINDINGS (LATERAL 2, 
MAIN 1, BOEING SANITARY SEWER – VASSAR ADDITION/SOUTH OF 63RD 
STREET SOUTH, WEST OF CLIFTON) (468-85090). 
 

 WHEREAS, a petition (the “Petition”) was filed with the City Clerk of the City of Wichita, Kansas 
(the "City") proposing certain internal improvements; and said Petition sets forth:  (a) the general nature of 
the proposed improvements; (b) the estimated or probable cost of the proposed improvements; (c) the extent 
of the proposed improvement district to be assessed for the cost of the proposed improvements; (d) the 
proposed method of assessment; (e) the proposed apportionment of the cost between the improvement district 
and the City at large; and (f) a request that such improvements be made without notice and hearing as required 
by K.S.A. 12-6a01 et seq.,(the "Act"); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council (the “Governing Body”) of the City hereby finds and determines that 
said Petition was signed by the owners of record of more than one-half of the area liable for assessment 
for the proposed improvements, and is therefore sufficient in accordance with the provisions of the Act. 
 
 THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF 
WICHITA, KANSAS: 
 
 Section 1.  Findings of Advisability.  The Governing Body hereby finds and determines that: 
 
 (a) It is advisable to make the following improvements: 
 
  Construction of lateral sanitary sewer, including necessary sewer mains and 
appurtenances to serve the Improvement District defined below (the "Improvements"). 
 
 (b) The estimated or probable cost of the Improvements is Fifty-Eighty Thousand Dollars 
($58,000), exclusive of interest on financing and administrative and financing costs; said estimated amount 
to be increased at the pro rata rate of 1 percent per month from and after the date of submission of the Petition 
to the City. If expenses have been incurred for the Improvements and construction has not started within two 
years of the initial design contract, the Improvements will be deemed abandoned and expenses incurred to 
date will be assessed against property in the Improvement District defined below in accordance with the 
provisions hereof. 
 
 (c) The extent of the improvement district (the "Improvement District") to be assessed for the 
cost of the Improvements is: 

 
VASSAR ADDITION 

Lots 1 through 6, Block A 
Lots 1 through 37, Block B 
Lots 1 through 12, Block C 

 
 (d) The method of assessment is: equally per lot (55 lots).   
 

170



2 
 

In the event all or part of the lots or parcels in the proposed Improvement District are reconfigured before or 
after assessments have been levied, the assessments against the replatted area shall be recalculated on a square 
foot basis.  
 (e) The apportionment of the cost of the Improvements, between the Improvement District and 
the City at large, is:  100% to be assessed against the Improvement District and 0% to be paid by the City-at-
large. 
 
 (f) The payment of assessments to be imposed hereunder may be indefinitely deferred against 
those property owners eligible for deferral pursuant to the City’s Special Assessment Deferral Program. 
 
 Section 2.  Authorization of Improvements.  The Improvements are hereby authorized and ordered 
to be made in accordance with the findings of the Governing Body as set forth in Section 1 of this Resolution. 
 
 Section 3.  Plans and Specifications.  The City Engineer shall prepare plans and specifications for 
said Improvements and a preliminary estimate of cost therefore, which plans, specifications and estimate shall 
be presented to the Governing Body for its approval. 
 
 Section 4.  Bond Authority; Reimbursement.  The Act provides for the Improvements to be paid 
by the issuance of general obligation bonds or special obligation bonds of the City (the "Bonds").  The Bonds 
may be issued to reimburse expenditures made on or after the date which is 60 days before the date of this 
Resolution, pursuant to Treasury Regulation § 1.150-2. 
 
 Section 5.  Effective Date.  This Resolution shall be effective upon adoption.  This Resolution shall 
be published one time in the official City newspaper, and shall also be filed of record in the office of the 
Register of Deeds of Sedgwick County, Kansas. 
 
  
  

171



3 
 

ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Wichita, Kansas, on January 12, 2016. 
 
 
 
(SEAL)              

Jeff Longwell, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
      

Karen Sublett, City Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
      
Jennifer Magaña, City Attorney and Director of Law 

172



1 
 

132019 
 

(Published in the Wichita Eagle, on January 15, 2016) 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 16-013 
 

A RESOLUTION DETERMINING THE ADVISABILITY OF THE MAKING OF 
CERTAIN INTERNAL IMPROVEMENTS IN THE CITY OF WICHITA, KANSAS; 
MAKING CERTAIN FINDINGS WITH RESPECT THERETO; AND 
AUTHORIZING AND PROVIDING FOR THE MAKING OF THE 
IMPROVEMENTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH SUCH FINDINGS (STORM WATER 
SEWER NO. 704 – VASSAR ADDITION/SOUTH OF 63RD STREET SOUTH, WEST 
OF CLIFTON) (468-85091). 
 

 WHEREAS, a petition (the “Petition”) was filed with the City Clerk of the City of Wichita, Kansas 
(the "City") proposing certain internal improvements; and said Petition sets forth:  (a) the general nature of 
the proposed improvements; (b) the estimated or probable cost of the proposed improvements; (c) the extent 
of the proposed improvement district to be assessed for the cost of the proposed improvements; (d) the 
proposed method of assessment; (e) the proposed apportionment of the cost between the improvement district 
and the City at large; and (f) a request that such improvements be made without notice and hearing as required 
by K.S.A. 12-6a01 et seq., (the "Act"); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council (the “Governing Body”) of the City hereby finds and determines that 
said Petition was signed by the owners of record of more than one-half of the area liable for assessment 
for the proposed improvements, and is therefore sufficient in accordance with the provisions of the Act. 
 
 THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF 
WICHITA, KANSAS: 
 
 Section 1.  Findings of Advisability.  The Governing Body hereby finds and determines that: 
 
 (a) It is advisable to make the following improvements: 
 
  Construction of a storm water sewer system, including necessary appurtenances to 
serve the Improvement District defined below (the "Improvements"). 
 
 (b) The estimated or probable cost of the Improvements is Two Hundred Thirty-Seven 
Thousand Dollars ($237,000), exclusive of interest on financing and administrative and financing costs; 
said estimated amount to be increased at the pro rata rate of 1 percent per month from and after the date of 
submission of the Petition to the City. If expenses have been incurred for the Improvements and construction 
has not started within two years of the initial design contract, the Improvements will be deemed abandoned 
and expenses incurred to date will be assessed against property in the Improvement District defined below in 
accordance with the provisions hereof. 
 
 (c) The extent of the improvement district (the "Improvement District") to be assessed for the 
cost of the Improvements is: 

 
 

VASSAR ADDITION 
Lots 1 through 6, Block A 
Lots 1 through 37, Block B 
Lots 1 through 12, Block C 

 
 (d) The method of assessment is:  on a fractional basis as described below (218 fractions):   
 

173



2 
 

Lots 1 through 6, Block A, Lots 1 through 6, Block B and Lots 34 through 37, Block B, VASSAR ADDITION 
shall each pay 2/218 of the total cost of the improvements, Lots 7 through 13, Block B, Lots 29 through 33, 
Block B, Lots 1 through 3, Block C, and Lot 12, Block C, VASSAR ADDITION shall each pay 3/218 of the 
total cost of the improvements, and Lots 14 through 28, Block B, and Lots 4 through 11, Block C, VASSAR 
ADDITION shall each pay 6/218 of the total cost of the improvements.  
 
In the event all or part of the lots or parcels in the proposed Improvement District are reconfigured before or 
after assessments have been levied, the assessments against the replatted area shall be recalculated on a square 
foot basis. 
 
 (e) The apportionment of the cost of the Improvements, between the Improvement District and 
the City at large, is:  100% to be assessed against the Improvement District and 0% to be paid by the City-at-
large. 
 
 (f) The payment of assessments to be imposed hereunder may be indefinitely deferred against 
those property owners eligible for deferral pursuant to the City’s Special Assessment Deferral Program. 
 
 Section 2.  Authorization of Improvements.  The Improvements are hereby authorized and ordered 
to be made in accordance with the findings of the Governing Body as set forth in Section 1 of this Resolution. 
 
 Section 3.  Plans and Specifications.  The City Engineer shall prepare plans and specifications for 
said Improvements and a preliminary estimate of cost therefore, which plans, specifications and estimate shall 
be presented to the Governing Body for its approval. 
 
 Section 4.  Bond Authority; Reimbursement.  The Act provides for the Improvements to be paid 
by the issuance of general obligation bonds or special obligation bonds of the City (the "Bonds").  The Bonds 
may be issued to reimburse expenditures made on or after the date which is 60 days before the date of this 
Resolution, pursuant to Treasury Regulation § 1.150-2. 
 
 Section 5.  Effective Date.  This Resolution shall be effective upon adoption.  This Resolution shall 
be published one time in the official City newspaper, and shall also be filed of record in the office of the 
Register of Deeds of Sedgwick County, Kansas. 
 
  
  

174



3 
 

ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Wichita, Kansas, on January 12, 2016. 
 
 
 
(SEAL)              

Jeff Longwell, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
      

Karen Sublett, City Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
      
Jennifer Magaña, City Attorney and Director of Law  

175



         
         Agenda Report No. II-8 

 
City of Wichita 

City Council Meeting 
January 12, 2016 

 
 

TO: Mayor and City Council  
 
SUBJECT: SUB2015-00032 -- Plat of Copper Gate 3rd Addition Located on the Northwest 

Corner of 13th Street North and 135th Street West (District V) 
 
INITIATED BY: Metropolitan Area Planning Department 
 
AGENDA:  Planning (Consent) 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Staff Recommendation:  Approve the plat.   
 
MAPC Recommendation:  Approve the plat.  (13-0)   
 

  
 
Background:  The site consists of 37 lots on 11.01 acres on property zoned Limited Commercial (LC). 
The site is subject to the Community Unit Plan DP-231.   
 
Analysis:  The applicant has submitted a Restrictive Covenant to provide for the ownership and 
maintenance responsibilities of the reserves being platted.  The applicant has provided a Restrictive 
Covenant limiting 36 lots to residential uses.  The applicant has provided a Restrictive Covenant 
restricting the use of a 15-foot street, drainage and utility easement adjoining a narrow street right-of-way.  
The applicant has submitted a Notice of Community Unit Plan (CUP) identifying the approved CUP and 
special conditions for development.   
 
The plat has been reviewed and approved by the Metropolitan Area Planning Commission subject to 
conditions.    
 
Financial Considerations:  The applicant has submitted 100 percent Petitions and a Certificate of 
Petition for sewer, water and paving improvements. 
 

176



Legal Considerations:  The Law Department has reviewed and approved the Certificate of Petition, 
Restrictive Covenants, Notice of CUP and Resolutions as to form and the documents will be recorded 
with the Register of Deeds.  
 
Recommendations/Actions:  It is recommended that the City Council approve the documents and plat, 
authorize the necessary signatures and adopt the Resolutions. 
 
Attachments: Certificate of Petition 
 Restrictive Covenants 
 Notice of CUP  
 Resolutions 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SUB2015-00032  

Wichita City Council – January 12, 2016 Page 2
 
 

177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



1 
 

(Published in the Wichita Eagle, on January 15, 2016) 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 16-014 
 

A RESOLUTION DETERMINING THE ADVISABILITY OF THE MAKING OF 
CERTAIN INTERNAL IMPROVEMENTS IN THE CITY OF WICHITA, KANSAS; 
MAKING CERTAIN FINDINGS WITH RESPECT THERETO; AND 
AUTHORIZING AND PROVIDING FOR THE MAKING OF THE 
IMPROVEMENTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH SUCH FINDINGS (LATERAL 20, 
NORTHWEST INTERCEPTOR SEWER – COPPER GATE 3RD 
ADDITION/NORTH OF 13TH STREET NORTH, WEST OF 135TH STREET WEST) 
(468-85092). 
 

 WHEREAS, a petition (the “Petition”) was filed with the City Clerk of the City of Wichita, Kansas 
(the "City") proposing certain internal improvements; and said Petition sets forth:  (a) the general nature of 
the proposed improvements; (b) the estimated or probable cost of the proposed improvements; (c) the extent 
of the proposed improvement district to be assessed for the cost of the proposed improvements; (d) the 
proposed method of assessment; (e) the proposed apportionment of the cost between the improvement district 
and the City at large; and (f) a request that such improvements be made without notice and hearing as required 
by K.S.A. 12-6a01 et seq., (the "Act"); and 
 

WHEREAS, K.S.A. 12-6a19 provides that whenever the construction of any water, stormwater, 
sanitary sewer or arterial street improvement is initiated by petition pursuant to the Act, the City may require 
the imposition of a benefit fee on property which is benefitted by such improvements but was not included 
within the original improvement district established for the levy of special assessments for such 
improvements; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Petition contains a request that the City create an area for which benefit fees will be 
imposed pursuant to K.S.A. 12-6a19; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council (the “Governing Body”) of the City hereby finds and determines that 
said Petition was signed by the owners of record of more than one-half of the area liable for assessment 
for the proposed improvements, and is therefore sufficient in accordance with the provisions of the Act. 
 
 THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF 
WICHITA, KANSAS: 
 
 Section 1.  Findings of Advisability.  The Governing Body hereby finds and determines that: 
 
 (a) It is advisable to make the following improvements: 
 
  Construction of a lateral sanitary sewer, including necessary sewer mains and 
appurtenances to serve the Improvement District defined below (the "Improvements"). 
 
 (b) The estimated or probable cost of the Improvements is Eleven Thousand Dollars ($11,000), 
exclusive of interest on financing and administrative and financing costs; said estimated amount to be 
increased at the pro rata rate of 1 percent per month from and after the date of submission of the Petition to 
the City.  If expenses have been incurred for the Improvements and construction has not started within two 
years of the initial design contract, the Improvements will be deemed abandoned and expenses incurred to 
date will be assessed against property in the Improvement District defined below in accordance with the 
provisions hereof.   
 
   

189



2 
 

(c) The extent of the improvement district (the "Improvement District") to be assessed for the 
cost of the Improvements is: 
 

COPPER GATE 3RD ADDITION 
Lot 27, Block A 

 
 (d) The method of assessment is:  Lot 27, Block A, Copper Gate 3rd Addition shall pay 100 
percent of the total cost of the improvements.   
 
 In the event all or part of the lots or parcels in the proposed Improvement District are reconfigured 
before or after assessments have been levied, the assessments against the replatted area shall be recalculated 
on a square foot basis. 
 
 (e) The apportionment of the cost of the Improvements, between the Improvement District and 
the City at large, is:  100% to be assessed against the Improvement District and 0% to be paid by the City-at-
large. 
 
 (f) The payment of assessments to be imposed hereunder may be indefinitely deferred against 
those property owners eligible for deferral pursuant to the City’s Special Assessment Deferral Program. 
 

(g) The undersigned acknowledge that property within the proposed Improvement District is 
subject to benefit fees to be imposed as a result of previously constructed sewer main improvements that 
benefit the property within the proposed Improvement District.  Such benefit fee shall be imposed pursuant 
to K.S.A. 12-6a19, in the following manner:  $3,435.00 assessed equally among all property within the 
proposed Improvement District.  
 
 Section 2.  Authorization of Improvements.  The Improvements are hereby authorized and ordered 
to be made in accordance with the findings of the Governing Body as set forth in Section 1 of this Resolution. 
 
 Section 3.  Plans and Specifications.  The City Engineer shall prepare plans and specifications for 
said Improvements and a preliminary estimate of cost therefore, which plans, specifications and estimate shall 
be presented to the Governing Body for its approval. 
 
 Section 4.  Bond Authority; Reimbursement.  The Act provides for the Improvements to be paid 
by the issuance of general obligation bonds or special obligation bonds of the City (the "Bonds").  The Bonds 
may be issued to reimburse expenditures made on or after the date which is 60 days before the date of this 
Resolution, pursuant to Treasury Regulation § 1.150-2. 
 
 Section 5.  Effective Date.  This Resolution shall be effective upon adoption.  This Resolution shall 
be published one time in the official City newspaper, and shall also be filed of record in the office of the 
Register of Deeds of Sedgwick County, Kansas. 
 
ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Wichita, Kansas, on January 12, 2016. 
 
 
 
(SEAL)              

Jeff Longwell, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
      

Karen Sublett, City Clerk 
 
 

190



3 
 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
      
Jennifer Magaña, City Attorney and Director of Law  

191



 

3 

EXHIBIT ‘A’ 
(Lot 4 – Parcel A) 

 
 

Part of Lot 4, Block 1, Newmarket Office 2nd, an Addition to Wichita, Sedgwick County, Kansas, more 
particularly described as follows: 
COMMMENCING at the Northeast Corner of said Lot 4; Thence Bearing S00°44'48"E, along the East 
line of said Lot 4, a distance of 240.00 feet; Thence Bearing S44°07'45"W, a distance of 127.55 feet; Thence 
Bearing S89°00'18"W, a distance of 127.10 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING; Thence Bearing 
S00°59'42"E, a distance of 40.00 feet; Thence Bearing S57°31'55"E, a distance of 242.72 feet; Thence 
Bearing S09°42'49"E, a distance of 124.70 feet; Thence Bearing S35°05'01"W, a distance of 95.68 feet; 
Thence Bearing S79°52'52"W, a distance of 165.54 feet; Thence Bearing N57°31'55"W, a distance of 
210.57 feet; Thence Bearing N36°46'41"W, a distance of 154.51 feet; Thence Bearing S88°50'53"W, a 
distance of 40.00 feet; Thence Bearing N01°09'07"W, a distance of 26.05 feet to a curve to the left; Thence 
along said curve to the left (tangent), having a radius of 535.00 feet, a chord bearing of N08°34'24"W, a 
chord distance of 138.21 feet, through a central angle of 14°50'35" for an arc distance of 138.60 feet; Thence 
Bearing N15°59'42"W, a distance of 33.46 feet to a curve to the right; Thence along said curve to the right 
(tangent), having a radius of 75.50 feet, a chord bearing of N05°23'04"E, a chord distance of 55.05 feet, 
through a central angle of 42°45'31" for an arc distance of 56.34 feet to a point of reverse curvature; Thence 
northerly along a curve to the left, having a radius of 75.00 feet, a chord bearing of N09°09'18"E, a chord 
distance of 45.38, through a central angle of 35°13'04" for an arc length of 46.10 feet; Thence Bearing 
N89°00'18"E, a distance of 102.46 feet; Thence Bearing S57°31'55"E, a distance of 245.59 feet; Thence 
Bearing N89°00'18"E, a distance of 9.91 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING. (Said tract of land 
containing 3.960 acres, more or less) 

 

192



 

3 

(Published in the Wichita Eagle, on January 15, 2016) 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 16-015 
 

A RESOLUTION DETERMINING THE ADVISABILITY OF THE MAKING OF 
CERTAIN INTERNAL IMPROVEMENTS IN THE CITY OF WICHITA, KANSAS; 
MAKING CERTAIN FINDINGS WITH RESPECT THERETO; AND 
AUTHORIZING AND PROVIDING FOR THE MAKING OF THE 
IMPROVEMENTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH SUCH FINDINGS (LATERAL 21, 
NORTHWEST INTERCEPTOR SEWER – COPPER GATE 3RD 
ADDITION/NORTH OF 13TH STREET NORTH, WEST OF 135TH STREET WEST) 
(468-85093). 
 

 WHEREAS, a petition (the “Petition”) was filed with the City Clerk of the City of Wichita, Kansas 
(the "City") proposing certain internal improvements; and said Petition sets forth:  (a) the general nature of 
the proposed improvements; (b) the estimated or probable cost of the proposed improvements; (c) the extent 
of the proposed improvement district to be assessed for the cost of the proposed improvements; (d) the 
proposed method of assessment; (e) the proposed apportionment of the cost between the improvement district 
and the City at large; and (f) a request that such improvements be made without notice and hearing as required 
by K.S.A. 12-6a01 et seq., (the "Act"); and 
 

WHEREAS, K.S.A. 12-6a19 provides that whenever the construction of any water, stormwater, 
sanitary sewer or arterial street improvement is initiated by petition pursuant to the Act, the City may require 
the imposition of a benefit fee on property which is benefitted by such improvements but was not included 
within the original improvement district established for the levy of special assessments for such 
improvements; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Petition contains a request that the City create an area for which benefit fees will be 
imposed pursuant to K.S.A. 12-6a19; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council (the “Governing Body”) of the City hereby finds and determines that 
said Petition was signed by the owners of record of more than one-half of the area liable for assessment 
for the proposed improvements, and is therefore sufficient in accordance with the provisions of the Act. 
 
 THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF 
WICHITA, KANSAS: 
 
 Section 1.  Findings of Advisability.  The Governing Body hereby finds and determines that: 
 
 (a) It is advisable to make the following improvements: 
 
  Construction of a lateral sanitary sewer including necessary sewer mains and 
appurtenances to serve the Improvement District defined below (the "Improvements"). 
 
 (b) The estimated or probable cost of the Improvements is One Hundred Fifty-Six Thousand 
Dollars ($156,000), exclusive of interest on financing and administrative and financing costs; said estimated 
amount to be increased at the pro rata rate of 1 percent per month from and after the date of submission of the 
Petition to the City.  If expenses have been incurred for the Improvements and construction has not started 
within two years of the initial design contract, the Improvements will be deemed abandoned and expenses 
incurred to date will be assessed against property in the Improvement District defined below in accordance 
with the provisions hereof.   
 

193



 

3 

(c) The extent of the improvement district (the "Improvement District") to be assessed for the 
cost of the Improvements is: 
 

COPPER GATE 3RD ADDITION 
Lots 1 through 26, Block A 
Lots 1 through 10, Block B 

 
 (d) The method of assessment is:  equally per Lot (36 lots).   
 
 In the event all or part of the lots or parcels in the proposed Improvement District are reconfigured 
before or after assessments have been levied, the assessments against the replatted area shall be recalculated 
on a square foot basis. 
 
 (e) The apportionment of the cost of the Improvements, between the Improvement District and 
the City at large, is:  100% to be assessed against the Improvement District and 0% to be paid by the City-at-
large. 
 
 (f) The payment of assessments to be imposed hereunder may be indefinitely deferred against 
those property owners eligible for deferral pursuant to the City’s Special Assessment Deferral Program. 
 

(g) The undersigned acknowledge that property within the proposed Improvement District is 
subject to benefit fees to be imposed as a result of previously constructed sewer main improvements that 
benefit the property within the proposed Improvement District.  Such benefit fee shall be imposed pursuant 
to K.S.A. 12-6a19, in the following manner:  $15,252.00 assessed equally among all property within the 
proposed Improvement District equally per lot (36 lots).  
 
 Section 2.  Authorization of Improvements.  The Improvements are hereby authorized and ordered 
to be made in accordance with the findings of the Governing Body as set forth in Section 1 of this Resolution. 
 
 Section 3.  Plans and Specifications.  The City Engineer shall prepare plans and specifications for 
said Improvements and a preliminary estimate of cost therefore, which plans, specifications and estimate shall 
be presented to the Governing Body for its approval. 
 
 Section 4.  Bond Authority; Reimbursement.  The Act provides for the Improvements to be paid 
by the issuance of general obligation bonds or special obligation bonds of the City (the "Bonds").  The Bonds 
may be issued to reimburse expenditures made on or after the date which is 60 days before the date of this 
Resolution, pursuant to Treasury Regulation § 1.150-2. 
 
 Section 5.  Effective Date.  This Resolution shall be effective upon adoption.  This Resolution shall 
be published one time in the official City newspaper, and shall also be filed of record in the office of the 
Register of Deeds of Sedgwick County, Kansas. 
 
ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Wichita, Kansas, on January 12, 2016. 
 
 
 
(SEAL)              

Jeff Longwell, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 

194



 

3 

      
Karen Sublett, City Clerk 

 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
      
Jennifer Magaña, City Attorney and Director of Law  

195



 

132019 
 

(Published in the Wichita Eagle, on January 15, 2016) 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 16-016 
 

A RESOLUTION DETERMINING THE ADVISABILITY OF THE MAKING OF 
CERTAIN INTERNAL IMPROVEMENTS IN THE CITY OF WICHITA, KANSAS; 
MAKING CERTAIN FINDINGS WITH RESPECT THERETO; AND 
AUTHORIZING AND PROVIDING FOR THE MAKING OF THE 
IMPROVEMENTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH SUCH FINDINGS (PAVING 
IMPROVEMENTS – COPPER GATE 3RD ADDITION/NORTH OF 13TH STREET 
NORTH, WEST OF 135TH STREET WEST) (472-85259). 
 

 WHEREAS, a petition (the “Petition”) was filed with the City Clerk of the City of Wichita, Kansas 
(the "City") proposing certain internal improvements; and said Petition sets forth:  (a) the general nature of 
the proposed improvements; (b) the estimated or probable cost of the proposed improvements; (c) the extent 
of the proposed improvement district to be assessed for the cost of the proposed improvements; (d) the 
proposed method of assessment; (e) the proposed apportionment of the cost between the improvement district 
and the City at large; and (f) a request that such improvements be made without notice and hearing as required 
by K.S.A. 12-6a01 et seq.,  (the "Act"); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council (the “Governing Body”) of the City hereby finds and determines that 
said Petition was signed by the owners of record of more than one-half of the area liable for assessment 
for the proposed improvements, and is therefore sufficient in accordance with the provisions of the Act. 
 
 THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF 
WICHITA, KANSAS: 
 
 Section 1.  Findings of Advisability.  The Governing Body hereby finds and determines that: 
 
 (a) It is advisable to make the following improvements: 
 
  Construction of pavement on 13th Court North from the north line of 13th Street North, 
north to and including cul-de-sac; on Nantucket Street from the west line of 135th Street West, west to 
the east line of Reserve “A”; on Nickelton Street from the north line of Nantucket Street north to the 
south line of Hunters View Street; and on Hunters View Street from the west line of 135th Street West, 
west to the east line of Reserve “B”, with drainage to be installed where necessary 
 
 That said pavement between aforesaid limits be constructed for a width of twenty-four (24) feet 
from gutter line to gutter line, and each gutter to be two (2) feet in width, making a total roadway width 
of twenty-eight (28) feet with plans and specifications to be furnished by the City Engineer of the City 
of Wichita, Kansas. 
  

196



 

 
 (b) The estimated or probable cost of the Improvements is Four Hundred Fifty-Seven 
Thousand Dollars ($457,000), exclusive of interest on financing and administrative and financing costs; 
said estimated amount to be increased at the pro rata rate of 1 percent per month from and after the date of 
submission of the Petition to the City. If expenses have been incurred for the Improvements and construction 
has not started within two years of the initial design contract, the Improvements will be deemed abandoned 
and expenses incurred to date will be assessed against property in the Improvement District defined below in 
accordance with the provisions hereof. 
 
 (c) The extent of the improvement district (the "Improvement District") to be assessed for the 
cost of the Improvements is: 
 

COPPER GATE 3RD ADDITION 
Lots 1through 26, Block A 
Lots 1 through 10, Block B 

 
 (d) The method of assessment is:  equally per lot (36 lots).   
 
In the event that the driveway approaches and curb cuts are not included within the scope of the Improvements 
and the estimated cost thereof as set forth in subsection (b) above, the costs of such driveway approaches and 
curb cuts so constructed shall be directly assessed to the property benefitted thereby in addition to the 
assessments levied for the Improvements.  
 
In the event all or part of the lots or parcels in the proposed Improvement District are reconfigured before or 
after assessments have been levied, the assessments against the replatted area shall be recalculated on a square 
foot basis. 
  
 (e) The apportionment of the cost of the Improvements, between the Improvement District and 
the City at large, is:  100% to be assessed against the Improvement District and 0% to be paid by the City-at-
large. 
 
 (f) The payment of assessments to be imposed hereunder may be indefinitely deferred against 
those property owners eligible for deferral pursuant to the City’s Special Assessment Deferral Program. 
 
 Section 2.  Authorization of Improvements.  The Improvements are hereby authorized and ordered 
to be made in accordance with the findings of the Governing Body as set forth in Section 1 of this Resolution. 
 
 Section 3.  Plans and Specifications.  The City Engineer shall prepare plans and specifications for 
said Improvements and a preliminary estimate of cost therefore, which plans, specifications and estimate shall 
be presented to the Governing Body for its approval. 
 
 Section 4.  Bond Authority; Reimbursement.  The Act provides for the Improvements to be paid 
by the issuance of general obligation bonds or special obligation bonds of the City (the "Bonds").  The Bonds 
may be issued to reimburse expenditures made on or after the date which is 60 days before the date of this 
Resolution, pursuant to Treasury Regulation § 1.150-2. 
 
 Section 5.  Effective Date.  This Resolution shall be effective upon adoption.  This Resolution shall 
be published one time in the official City newspaper, and shall also be filed of record in the office of the 
Register of Deeds of Sedgwick County, Kansas. 
 
 
 
 
 ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Wichita, Kansas, on January 12, 2016. 

197



 

 
 
 
(SEAL)              

Jeff Longwell, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
      

Karen Sublett, City Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
      
Jennifer Magaña, City Attorney and Director of Law  

198



1 
 

132019 
 

(Published in the Wichita Eagle, on January 15, 2016) 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 16-017 
 

A RESOLUTION DETERMINING THE ADVISABILITY OF THE MAKING OF 
CERTAIN INTERNAL IMPROVEMENTS IN THE CITY OF WICHITA, KANSAS; 
MAKING CERTAIN FINDINGS WITH RESPECT THERETO; AND 
AUTHORIZING AND PROVIDING FOR THE MAKING OF THE 
IMPROVEMENTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH SUCH FINDINGS (WATER 
DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM – COPPER GATE 3RD ADDITION/NORTH OF 13TH 
STREET NORTH, WEST OF 135TH STREET WEST) (448-90708). 
 

 WHEREAS, a petition (the “Petition”) was filed with the City Clerk of the City of Wichita, Kansas 
(the "City") proposing certain internal improvements; and said Petition sets forth:  (a) the general nature of 
the proposed improvements; (b) the estimated or probable cost of the proposed improvements; (c) the extent 
of the proposed improvement district to be assessed for the cost of the proposed improvements; (d) the 
proposed method of assessment; (e) the proposed apportionment of the cost between the improvement district 
and the City at large; and (f) a request that such improvements be made without notice and hearing as required 
by K.S.A. 12-6a01 et seq., (the "Act"); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council (the “Governing Body”) of the City hereby finds and determines that 
said Petition was signed by the owners of record of more than one-half of the area liable for assessment 
for the proposed improvements, and is therefore sufficient in accordance with the provisions of the Act. 
 
 THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF 
WICHITA, KANSAS: 
 
 Section 1.  Findings of Advisability.  The Governing Body hereby finds and determines that: 
 
 (a) It is advisable to make the following improvements: 
 
  Construction of a water distribution system, including necessary water mains, pipes, valves, 
hydrants, and appurtenances to serve the Improvement District defined below (the "Improvements"). 
 
  
 
  

199



2 
 

(b) The estimated or probable cost of the Improvements is One Hundred Nine Thousand 
Dollars ($109,000), exclusive of interest on financing and administrative and financing costs; said estimated 
amount to be increased at the pro rata rate of 1 percent per month from and after the date of submission of the 
Petition to the City. If expenses have been incurred for the Improvements and construction has not started 
within two years of the initial design contract, the Improvements will be deemed abandoned and expenses 
incurred to date will be assessed against property in the Improvement District defined below in accordance 
with the provisions hereof. 
 
 (c) The extent of the improvement district (the "Improvement District") to be assessed for the 
cost of the Improvements is: 

 
COPPER GATE 3RD ADDITION 

Lots 1 through 26, Block A 
Lots 1 through 10, Block B 

 
 (d) The method of assessment is:  equally per lot (36 lots).   
 
In the event all or part of the lots or parcels in the proposed Improvement District are reconfigured before or 
after assessments have been levied, the assessments against the replatted area shall be recalculated on a square 
foot basis.  
 
 (e) The apportionment of the cost of the Improvements, between the Improvement District and 
the City at large, is:  100% to be assessed against the Improvement District and 0% to be paid by the City-at-
large. 
 
 (f) The payment of assessments to be imposed hereunder may be indefinitely deferred against 
those property owners eligible for deferral pursuant to the City’s Special Assessment Deferral Program. 
 
 Section 2.  Authorization of Improvements.  The Improvements are hereby authorized and ordered 
to be made in accordance with the findings of the Governing Body as set forth in Section 1 of this Resolution. 
 
 Section 3.  Plans and Specifications.  The City Engineer shall prepare plans and specifications for 
said Improvements and a preliminary estimate of cost therefore, which plans, specifications and estimate shall 
be presented to the Governing Body for its approval. 
 
 Section 4.  Bond Authority; Reimbursement.  The Act provides for the Improvements to be paid 
by the issuance of general obligation bonds or special obligation bonds of the City (the "Bonds").  The Bonds 
may be issued to reimburse expenditures made on or after the date which is 60 days before the date of this 
Resolution, pursuant to Treasury Regulation § 1.150-2. 
 
 Section 5.  Effective Date.  This Resolution shall be effective upon adoption.  This Resolution shall 
be published one time in the official City newspaper, and shall also be filed of record in the office of the 
Register of Deeds of Sedgwick County, Kansas. 
  

200



3 
 

 
 
 ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Wichita, Kansas, on January 12, 2016. 
 
 
 
(SEAL)              

Jeff Longwell, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
      

Karen Sublett, City Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
      
Jennifer Magaña, City Attorney and Director of Law  

201



        
         Agenda Report No. II-9 

 
City of Wichita 

City Council Meeting 
January 12, 2016 

 
 

TO: Mayor and City Council  
 
SUBJECT: SUB2015-00035 -- Plat of Trinity Academy 2nd Addition Located South of 21st 

Street North, West of 127th Street East (District II) 
 
INITIATED BY: Metropolitan Area Planning Department 
 
AGENDA:  Planning (Consent) 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Staff Recommendation:  Approve the plat.   
 
MAPC Recommendation:  Approve the plat.  (13-0)    
 

 
 
Background:  The site consists of one lot on 14.08 acres and is zoned Single-Family Residential (SF-5). 
 
Analysis:  Sewer and water improvements will be constructed by a private project.     
  
The plat has been reviewed and approved by the Metropolitan Area Planning Commission subject to 
conditions.    
 
Financial Considerations:  There are no financial considerations associated with the plat. 
 
Legal Considerations:  There are no legal considerations associated with the plat.  
 
Recommendations/Actions:  It is recommended that the City Council approve the plat and authorize the 
necessary signatures.  
 
Attachments: There are no attachments associated with the plat.  

202



January 12, 2016 Page 1 of 2 
VAC2015-00037 

 
 
                                                                                                             Agenda Item No. II-10 
 

City of Wichita 
City Council Meeting 

January 12, 2016    
 
TO:  Mayor and City Council 
 
SUBJECT: VAC2015-00037 - Request to Vacate a Platted Access Easement and a Platted Utility 

Easement on Property Generally Located West of Maize Road on the North Side of 29th 
Street North and on the East Side of North Parkdale Circle (District V) 

   
INITIATED BY:  Metropolitan Area Planning Department  
 
AGENDA:  Planning (Consent)  
 
 
Staff Recommendation:  Staff recommends approval of the vacation request.  
 
MAPC Recommendation:  The Metropolitan Area Planning Commission recommends approval of the 
vacation request (11-0).  
  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

203



January 12, 2016 Page 2 of 2 
VAC2015-00037 
 

 
Background:  The applicant is requesting the vacation of a platted 30-foot access easement located along 
the west side of Lot 4, Block 1and a platted 20-foot utility easement located along the common line of Lot 
4, Block 1, and Reserve B, all in the New Market Office 2nd Addition.  Vacation of the subject access 
easement has been approved by the Traffic Engineer and the Fire Department.  There are no utilities 
located in the subject access easement, nor in the subject utility easement.  The New Market Office 2nd 
Addition was recorded May 19, 2011. 
 
Analysis:  The Metropolitan Area Planning Commission (MAPC) voted (11-0) to approve the vacation 
request.  No one spoke in opposition to this request at the MAPC’s advertised public hearing or its 
Subdivision Committee meeting.  No written protests have been filed.   
 
Financial Considerations:  All improvements are to City standards and at the applicant’s expense. 

Legal Considerations:  The Law Department has reviewed and approved, as to form, the Vacation 
Order.  The original Vacation Order will be recorded with the Register of Deeds.    
 
Recommendation/Actions:  It is recommended that the City Council follow the recommendation of the 
Metropolitan Area Planning Commission and approve the Vacation Order (simple majority of four votes 
required) and authorize the necessary signatures.         
 
Attachments:  

 Vacation Order  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

204



January 12, 2016 1 
VAC2015-00037 

   
 
 

 
BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF WICHITA, SEDGWICK COUNTY, KANSAS 
 
 
IN THE MATTER OF THE VACATION OF A   )  
PLATTED ACCESS EASSMENT & A PLATTED    ) 
UTILITY EASEMENT   ) 
   ) 
  ) 
         )  
  ) 
GENERALLY LOCATED WEST OF MAIZE ROAD, ON    ) VAC2015-00037 
THE NORTH SIDE OF 29TH STREET NORTH & ON THE ) 
EAST SIDE OF NORTH PARKDALE CIRCLE   ) 
          ) 
         ) 
MORE FULLY DESCRIBED BELOW    ) 
 

VACATION ORDER 
 
 NOW on this 12th day of January, 2016, comes on for hearing the petition for vacation 
filed by Newmarket Office, LLC, c/o David Hambrick (owner), praying for the vacation of the 
following described platted access easement and utility easement, to-wit: 
 
Vacation of a portion of a platted 30’ Access Easement lying within Newmarket Office 2nd, an 
addition to Wichita, Sedgwick County, Kansas, being more particularly described as follows: 
All of that part of the platted 30’ Access Easement that lies within Lot 4, Block 1, Newmarket 
Office 2nd, an addition to Wichita, Sedgwick County, Kansas. 
& 
Vacation of a portion of a platted 20’ Utility Easement lying within a portion of Lot 4, Block 1 
and a portion of Reserve “B”, all in Newmarket Office 2nd, an addition to Wichita, Sedgwick 
County, Kansas, being a 20’ wide strip of land centered on the following described line: 
BEGINNING at the Southwest corner of Lot 4, Block 1 in said Newmarket Office 2nd, being a 
point on the East right of way line of Parkdale Circle as platted in said Newmarket Office 2nd, 
also being a P.I. in the boundary of said Reserve “B”; Thence Bearing N88°50'53"E, along the 
boundary of said Lot 4 and said Reserve “A”, a distance of 40.00 feet; Thence Bearing 
S36°46'41"E, continuing along said boundary, a distance of 154.51 feet; Thence Bearing 
S57°31'55"E, continuing along said boundary, a distance of 210.57 feet; Thence Bearing 
N79°52'52"E, continuing along said boundary, a distance of 165.54 feet; Thence Bearing 
N35°05'01"E, continuing along said boundary, a distance of 95.68 feet; Thence Bearing 
N09°42'49"W, continuing along said boundary, a distance of 124.70 feet; Thence Bearing 
N57°31'55"W, continuing along said boundary, a distance of 242.72 feet; Thence Bearing 

205



January 12, 2016 2 
VAC2015-00037 

N00°59'42"W, continuing along said boundary, a distance of 30.00 feet to the POINT OF 
ENDING. 
 

The City Council, after being duly and fully informed as to fully understand the true 
nature of this petition and the propriety of granting the same, makes the following findings: 

 
1. That due and legal notice has been given by publication, as required by law, in

The Wichita Eagle on September 10, 2015, which was at least 20 days prior to the public hearing. 
 

2. No private rights will be injured or endangered by the vacation of the described 
platted access easement and utility easement and the public will suffer no loss or inconvenience 
thereby.  
 

3. In justice to the petitioner(s), the prayer of the petition ought to be granted. 
 

4. No written objection to said vacation has been filed with the City Clerk by any 
owner or adjoining owner who would be a proper party to the petition. 
 

5. The vacation of the described platted access easement and utility easement, should 
be approved.  

 
IT IS, THEREFORE, BY THE CITY COUNCIL, on this 12th day of January, 2016, ordered 

that the above-described platted access easement and utility easement are hereby vacated.  IT IS 
FURTHER ORDERED that the City Clerk shall send this original Vacation Order to the Register 
of Deeds of Sedgwick County.  
 
 

____________________________ 
Jeff Longwell, Mayor 

 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________________ 
Karen Sublett, City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
Approved as to Form: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Jennifer Magana, City Attorney and Director of Law  
 

206



January 12, 2016 3 
VAC2015-00037 

 
 

207



January 12, 2016 Page 1 of 2 
VAC2015-00053 

 
 
                                                                                                             Agenda Item No. II-11 
 

City of Wichita 
City Council Meeting 

January 12, 2016    
 
TO:  Mayor and City Council 
 
SUBJECT: VAC2015-00053 - Request to Vacate a Street Side Yard Setback Established by a 

Vacation Order on Property Generally Located Northeast of MacArthur and Maize   
Roads on the Northwest Corner of York and Norman Streets (District IV) 

   
INITIATED BY:  Metropolitan Area Planning Department 
 
AGENDA:  Planning (Consent)  
 
 
Staff Recommendation:  Staff recommends approval of the vacation request.  
 
MAPC Recommendation:  The Metropolitan Area Planning Commission recommends approval of the 
vacation request (12-0).  
  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

208



January 12, 2016 Page 2 of 2 
VAC2015-00053 
 

 
Background:  The applicant is requesting consideration to vacate the 40-foot street side yard setback 
established by Vacation Order VAC2002-00017 (approved by City Council July 2, 2002), which runs 
parallel to the east property line of the corner site; Lot 5, Block C, Mid-Continent Industrial Park I 
Addition.  VAC2015-00017 vacated the west 10-feet of the platted 50-foot street side yard setback.  The 
Unified Zoning Code (UZC) defines a front yard setback on corner lots as being located along the shorter 
street frontage, with the longer frontage being the street side yard setback; UZC, Sec.II-E.1(6).  The 
corner site abuts York Street on its south side and Norman Street on its east side.  York Street is the 
shorter frontage making the south side of the site the front yard and the longer Norman Street frontage 
along the east side of the site the street side yard.   
 
The corner site is zoned LI Limited Industrial.  The LI zoning district has a zero feet street side yard 
setback, which is what the applicant is requesting.  There are water lines, water valves and water nodes in 
the area of the vacation.  There is a 10-foot wide easement dedicated by separate instrument located over 
the water equipment; film/page 05170109.  The applicant is working with Public Works on a hold 
harmless agreement that would allow encroachment into the easement dedicated by separate instrument.  
The Mid-Continent Industrial Park I Addition was recorded with the Register of Deeds March 2, 1976.      
 
Analysis:  The Metropolitan Area Planning Commission (MAPC) voted (12-0) to approve the vacation 
request.  No one spoke in opposition to this request at the MAPC’s advertised public hearing or its 
Subdivision Committee meeting.  No written protests have been filed.   
 
Financial Considerations:  All improvements are to City standards and at the applicant’s expense. 

Legal Considerations:  The Law Department has reviewed and approved, as to form, the Vacation 
Order.  The original Vacation Order will be recorded with the Register of Deeds.    
 
Recommendation/Actions:  It is recommended that the City Council follow the recommendation of the 
Metropolitan Area Planning Commission and approve the Vacation Order (simple majority of four votes 
required) and authorize the necessary signatures.         
 
Attachments:  

 Vacation Order  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

209



January 12, 2016 Page 2 of 2 
VAC2015-00053 
 

 
 
 
 
 
  

210



January 12, 2016 1 
VAC2015-00053 

   
 
 

 
BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF WICHITA, SEDGWICK COUNTY, KANSAS 
 
 
IN THE MATTER OF THE VACATION OF A STREET  )  
SIDE-YARD SETBACK ESTABLISHED BY A VACATION   ) 
ORDER   ) 
   ) 
  ) 
         )  
  ) 
GENERALLY LOCATED NORTHEAST OF MACARTHUR  ) VAC2015-00053 
& MAIZE ROADS ON THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF ) 
YORK AND NORMAN STREETS    ) 
          ) 
         ) 
MORE FULLY DESCRIBED BELOW    ) 
 

VACATION ORDER 
 
 NOW on this 12th day of January, 2016, comes on for hearing the petition for vacation 
filed by Red House Partners, LLC (owner), praying for the vacation of the following described 
street side-yard setback established by a vacation order, to-wit: 
 
The 40-foot street side yard building setback established by Vacation Order VAC2002-00017 
(approved by City Council July 2, 2002), which runs parallel to the east property line of Lot 5, 
Block C, Mid-Continent Industrial Park I Addition, Wichita, Sedgwick County, Kansas.   

 
The City Council, after being duly and fully informed as to fully understand the true 

nature of this petition and the propriety of granting the same, makes the following findings: 
 
1. That due and legal notice has been given by publication, as required by law, in

The Wichita Eagle on November 12, 2015, which was at least 20 days prior to the public hearing. 
 

2. No private rights will be injured or endangered by the vacation of the described 
street side-yard setback established by a vacation order and the public will suffer no loss or 
inconvenience thereby.  
 

3. In justice to the petitioner(s), the prayer of the petition ought to be granted. 
 

4. No written objection to said vacation has been filed with the City Clerk by any 
owner or adjoining owner who would be a proper party to the petition. 

211



January 12, 2016 2 
VAC2015-00053 

 
5. The vacation of the described street side-yard setback established by a vacation 

order, should be approved.  
 

IT IS, THEREFORE, BY THE CITY COUNCIL, on this 12th day of January, 2016, ordered 
that the above-described street side-yard setback established by a vacation order is hereby vacated.  
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the City Clerk shall send this original Vacation Order to the 
Register of Deeds of Sedgwick County.  
 
 

____________________________ 
Jeff Longwell, Mayor 

 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________________ 
Karen Sublett, City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
Approved as to Form: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Jennifer Magana, City Attorney and Director of Law  
 
 
 

212


	Agenda
	III-1. Repair or Removal of Dangerous and Unsafe Structures, 201 S. Meridian.  (District IV)

	Agenda Report No. III-1

	IV-1. HPC2015-00049 – Appeal of a Historic Preservation Board Denial of an Installation of Metal Panel Roofing Material on a Contributing Structure in the Park Place Fairview Historic District Which is Listed in the Wichita Register of Historic Places, the Register of Historic Kansas Places and the National Register of Historic Places.  (District VI)
	Agenda Report No. IV-1
	Background Information

	IV-2. Uniforms and Uniform Equipment Accessories Management Program (Web-Based Uniform Purchase Program).
	Agenda Report No. IV-2
	Contract
	Contract - Exhibit B

	IV-3. Repair or Removal of Dangerous and Unsafe Structure.  (Districts I, III and IV)

Property Address					Council District
a. 633 S. Green Street					 	I
b. 1343 S. Water Street				       III
c. 138 S. Sedgwick Street				       IV


	Agenda Report No. IV-3
	Writeups
	Summary Table Spreadsheet

	VII-1. VIP and Disabled Veterans Complimentary Parking Policy for Customer Lots, Wichita Dwight D. Eisenhower National Airport.
	Agenda Report No. VII-1

	II-3a. Petition for Sanitary Sewer Improvements to Serve Webb Business Park.   (District II)
	Agenda Report No. II-3a
	Supporting Document
	Resolution No. 16-018

	II-4a. Community Events - Battle of the Bean 5K.  (Districts IV and VI)
	Agenda Report No. II-4a

	II-5. Contracts and Agreements for December 2015.
	Agenda Report No. II-5

	II-6. Second Reading Ordinances.
	Agenda Report No. II-6

	II-7. *SUB2015-00023 -- Plat of Vassar Addition Located on the Southwest Corner of 63rd Street South and Clifton.  (District III)
	Agenda Report No. II-7
	Vassar Additional Attachments
	Resolution No. 16-006
	Resolution No. 16-007
	Resolution No. 16-008
	Resolution No. 16-009
	Resolution No. 16-010
	Resolution No. 16-011
	Resolution No. 16-012
	Resolution No. 16-013

	II-8. *SUB2015-00032 -- Plat of Copper Gate 3rd Addition Located on the Northwest Corner of 13th Street North and 135th Street West. (District V)
	Agenda Report No. II-8
	Copper Gate 3rd Addition Attachments
	Resolution No. 16-014
	Resolution No. 16-015
	Resolution No. 16-016
	Resolution No. 16-017

	II-9. *SUB2015-00035 -- Plat of Trinity Academy 2nd Addition Located South of 21st Street North, West of 127th Street East.  (District II)
	Agenda Report No. II-9

	II-10. *VAC2015-00037 - Request to Vacate a Platted Access Easement and a Platted Utility Easement on Property Generally Located West of Maize Road on the North Side of 29th Street North and on the East Side of North Parkdale Circle. (District V)
	Agenda Report No. II-10
	Vacation Order

	II-11. *VAC2015-00053 - Request to Vacate a Street Side Yard Setback Established by a Vacation Order on Property Generally Located Northeast of MacArthur and Maize Roads on the Northwest Corner of York and Norman Streets.   (District IV)
	Agenda Report No. II-11
	Vacation Order


